
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
April 23, 2012 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the April 11, 2012 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
 
7. Resolution approving execution of a ten year concession agreement with 

Lake Casitas Marina, Inc. for the operation and management of the Park 
Store at Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
 

 1
 



 2

8. Information Items: 
 

a. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary 
b. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison 
c. Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 

awarded to Denise Collin from Government Finance Officers 
Association. 

d. Letter from Golden State Water Company regarding purchased 
water projections and correction to reflect a 3% reduction in 
revenue request. 

e. Decision from County of Ventura regarding Mosler Rock – Ojai 
Quarry Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment. 

f. Report from Michael Shields attendance at the CA/NV Spring 
Conference. 

g. Investment Report. 
 
9. Closed Session 
 
 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 
 
10. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

April 11, 2012 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held April 11, 2012 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, and Kaiser were 
present. Director Bergen was absent.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, 
General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John 
Mathews.  There were three staff members and six members of the public in 
attendance.  President Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 
 
1. Public Comments 
 

Mr. Rod Thigpin residing at 213 Craig Drive spoke to the board regarding 
some issues he is having with recreation. This has been going on for five or six 
years for whatever reason.  I fish Casitas a lot, was a lure maker and fishing 
guide.  I had a discussion with Ranger Rob on how fishing was declining.  I came 
to the board meeting and fought to get trout plants reinstated.  Rob got worked 
up and told me I didn’t know what I was talking about.  He told me the only 
reason I wanted the trout stock back in the lake was because I was a lure maker.  
That is not true.  Then we turned around to when the lake was closed down and 
we were locked out of the lake.  That cost me thousands of dollars.  Everybody 
got locked out.   What happened was one of my friends had a motor home in 
storage and he got to where he couldn’t go in there either.  We agreed to go in 
on a boat. He donated his motor home and we put to get my boat in there.  
Ranger Suzy and Rob went to tell the guys at boat rentals, that Doc had died and 
they were giving that spot away.  We made calls.  I called Doc and said they are 
trying to give that space away.  He called and they gave him a hard time. It didn’t 
make a lot of sense.  I came to you to get trout plants reinstated then had huge 
problems with a boat being cabled.  One time it was through the jack plate then I 
was held for an hour and told to reroute the cable.  I sent e-mails to the board 
and it got straightened out.  It is uncalled for. I felt it was an attack.  Ranger Rob 
came to my face and told me you are catching ten pound bass and you are 
complaining to our board that fish are dying.  I’m just trying to do what’s right for 
the fishery.  The last year and a half I have had nothing to do with the lake as I 
have been extremely ill.  I haven’t had a boat in there at all.  Last Saturday, I took 
a boat up and had it quarantined.  Ranger Geoff got it through inspection no 
problem.  On Saturday I get a call from Brent and he starts in asking if I am on 
the lake guiding.  With the ten day quarantine that is impossible.  I told him no.  
He started in on me about the lakes rules.  I know what I have to do.  I asked him 
why he is calling me and harassing me.  He tells me how I have to have 
insurance and bonding.  I told him no, I don’t have my guide license.  I have been 
ill.  The intention was to come up with friends and shoot some carp.  He starts in 
on my website. The website says you are guiding.  I said the website has not 
been updated in three years.  I said what’s on website is none of your business.  
If I am inside the lake you have every right to ask these questions and I don’t 
have boat in the lake yet. 
 



 2

President Baggerly informed Mr. Thigpin that he had been talking for 
about seven minutes and that in the public comment section of the agenda we 
can’t take any actions.  You don’t feel you have been treated properly.  We will 
turn it over to the General Manager and he will talk to his staff. Mr. Thigpin added 
I don’t know where this is coming from.  I want to enjoy the lake with my friends.     
Mr. Wickstrum asked if he had met Carol Belser, the Park Services Manager and 
suggested he start by speaking with Carol on this situation.  Ms. Belser provided 
Mr. Thigpin with her car so he could contact her to discuss the situation. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reminded the board that the second meeting in April is 
scheduled for April 23rd. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Word mentioned that at the Chamber meetings he has learned 
that the City of Ventura has approved another 200 housing units within our 
district bringing the total to 350 additional housing units to be added in the 
District. 
 

Director Kaiser informed the board that he had the opportunity to meet 
with the CEO of the CREW organization where high school age kids take care of 
issues on the environment with Forest Service.  There was some interest to take 
care of debris such as bricks on the watershed.  As much as it fits perfectly there 
are other issues they are working through and they are not able to pursue it but 
they appreciated the fact we had contacted them. 
 

President Baggerly mentioned that in the latest ACWA newsletter, Donald 
Glasser was awarded the Distinguished Service Award last month.  We should 
send a congratulations message from the board. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the March 28, 2012 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the March 23, 2012 Board Meeting. 
c. Recommend consent to Best Best & Krieger to provide joint 

representation in the State Water Cases that are currently pending 
and authorize the General Manager to sign and return the consent 
letter. 

On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 
the Consent Agenda was adopted. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 Director Kaiser questioned the bill for Water Tracks Software.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained this is for the lab to document sampling. 
 



 3

 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that we considered the Hells Angels 

event and have declined to hold that event at the lake. 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Consideration of an appeal from Steve and Diane Atkinson regarding a 

leak relief that was granted in February, 2012.   APPROVED 
 
 Steve and Diane Atkinson provided their appeal regarding the leak relief 
that was previously granted.  They explained that they have had a debate with 
Casitas about some water losses and some damage to the road crossings of 
creeks on our property.  About ten years ago we installed a line off the meter to 
supply a camp site and we put a shut off valve after the main supply line.  When 
the camp was not in use we shut the water off so if the line were broken no water 
would be lost.  We had no lost water until after Casitas had to make some 
changes due to a large main leak.  They moved our meter and did not replace 
the shut off valve.  The letter received with the latest leak relief stated that we are 
responsible for things that happen on our side of the meter.  Our argument is if 
you make changes on our side of the meter you are responsible for any adverse 
outcomes. 
 
 The board discussed the various issues surrounding this request and Mr. 
Wickstrum explained that staff has presented a differing opinion of the situation.  
 

On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed 
the additional relief in the amount of $2,507.33 was granted to the Atkinsons with 
Director Word adding that this is the entire settlement. 
 
8. Resolution approving execution of a five year concession agreement with 

Lake Casitas Marina, Inc. for the operation and management of the Park 
Store at Lake Casitas Recreation Area.    TABLED 

 
 Gary Wolfe requested that the Board consider the agreement for ten years 
as that was what our original proposal was for.  There are several items we want 
to do such as fixing the walk in coolers, replacing the air conditioner, replacing 
shelving displays.  We have up to $26,000 of improvements to make now but 
can’t economically do that if we are only there for five years.  
 



 4

Ms. Belser reminded the Board that the RFP in November was for a ten 
year proposal.  During a closed session it was discussed to send a letter to the 
three respondees asking if they would be interested in a five year.  All three 
proposals responded yes and so we are now dealing with a five year agreement.  
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that this is not a bid and we are not 
stuck with the way it is written.  Five years has gone by very quickly.  For Gary 
and Luis this will go by very quickly.  They stepped up to the plate to help us out 
at the park store and get it operating last year.   
 
 Mr. Wolfe added he is willing to offer three years at ten percent, four years 
at 11 % and then the final two years at 12%.   It was suggested that the 
improvements be added in the contact.  A revised contract will be brought back 
to the next board meeting.  
 
9. Recommend approval of a letter to the County of Ventura regarding 

Mosler Rock Products CEQA Addendum.   APPROVED 
 
 President Baggerly informed the board of the meeting tomorrow at 10:00 
a.m. with the planning director to entertain a hearing to adopt the Reclamation 
Plan compliance agreement and addendum to CEQA EIR adopted in 1995. 
  

Director Word asked prior to this they have not told him that he has to do 
these other things?  President Baggerly responded yes and no.  Prior to this the 
CEQA Addendum didn’t address a lot of things.  They are saying there is no 
issue of water quality or harming the critical habitat for steelhead.  We are saying 
have a look at it.  They rely on EIR that didn’t address it.  Director Word asked 
where it stands in relation to Mary’s concern.  President Baggerly explained she 
had a problem with us requiring CEQA.  They did CEQA and an Addendum.  We 
are asking them to include other information. Pete’s issue was it was not timely.  
Now it is timely.  We are not forcing them to do CEQA.  We are asking them to 
look at issues. Director Word asked are you going to the meeting.  President 
Baggerly responded, yes. 
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved. 
 
10. Resolution approving membership in the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance 

Authority, consenting to join the Health Benefits Program of the ACWA 
JPIA, ratifying the action of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority Board of 
Directors to terminate the Health Benefits Authority Joint Powers 
Agreement, and authorizing and directing the Casitas MWD to execute all 
necessary documents.       ADOPTED 

 
 The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  



 5

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-15. 
   
11. Resolution cancelling the May 9, 2012 meeting and scheduling a special 

meeting to be held May 7, 2012.     ADOPTED 
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word 

and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-16. 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Letter from Bureau of Reclamation regarding Lake Casitas 
Structure Burn. 

c. News Articles 
d. Investment Report. 

 
President Baggerly moved the meeting to closed session at 4:15 p.m. per 

government Code Section 54956.9(c). 
 
13. Closed Session 
 
 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 
 
 President Baggerly moved the meeting out of closed session at 4:52 p.m. 
stating there was nothing to report. 
 
14. Adjournment  
 
 President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 4:52 p.m. 
 
 
     ______________________________ 
     Bill Hicks, Secretary 
 

































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  April 17, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of April 16, 2012 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   

Director Baggerly and Director Hicks.   
Staff – Ron Merckling 
Public – None 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board Comments.  

Director Hicks inquired into the amount of rainfall that occurred last weekend and if 
there was any diversion to Lake Casitas. 
 
Director Baggerly commented that he had received a phone call and a letter from Ken 
Peterson, Regional Manager for Golden State Water Company, concerning the 
recognition of the error in purchased water projections and resulting correction of 
testimony during the rate hearings before the California Public Utilities Commission. 
 

4. Manager Comments.   
The General Manager reported that the weekend storm brought approximately 1.5-
inches of rainfall to the area and brief diversions to Lake Casitas.   
 
The General Manager reported that staff and the contractor are scheduled to perform 
the Rincon 2(M) Main interconnection on Wednesday, April 18th.   Staff has hung 
formal notices on each residence regarding potential water outages in the coastal 
communities, 8 AM to 8PM, stressing only necessary water usage.  Staff have also 
arranged for a water truck to serve the Cliff House at Mussel Shoals.  If water is 
conserved and the work is completed in the given time period, the coastal 
communities will not likely experience a water outage. 

 
5. Matilija Dam – State Dam Safety Requirements. The General Manager discussed 

the requirement by the State Division of Dam Safety to have the Ventura County 
Watershed Protection District demonstrate the operation of the valves at Matilija Dam, 
and the fisheries issues being brought forward by the National Marine Fisheries 
Service regarding the operation of valves at Matilija Dam.  Staff will work with VCWPD 
to assist in deriving a solution. 



 
6. Water Conditions Overview.  

The General Manager shared with the Committee the status of water conditions at 
Lake Casitas.  The chart and data will be provided to the Board.  It was noted that staff 
are finishing the 2010-11 Hydrology Report, which will also be presented to the Board 
when completed.  

 
7. Discuss Senior Canyon project update. 

The Committee was informed that initial planning for the construction at Senior Canyon 
and that construction is expected to begin the first week of May 2012.  Staff are 
working with the consultants to resolve an environmental construction issue prior to 
the start date. 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memo 
 
DATE:  April 13, 2012  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  
 
FROM:  Carol Belser, Park Services Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution for Execution of a Ten Year Concession Agreement with Lake Casitas 

Marina, Inc., Gary Wolfe, President, to Provide Park Store Concession Services 
 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board adopt a resolution approving the execution of the attached ten (10) year 
agreement with Lake Casitas Marina, Inc. Gary Wolfe, President, to provide Park Store concession services at 
the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.   
 
Background: 
The Casitas Municipal Water District and the Bureau of Reclamation completed and approved a twenty five year 
Management Agreement for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area in October 2011.  Finalizing this agreement 
allowed Casitas to then enter into new long term (instead of month to month) third party concession agreements 
for services in the Recreation Area.  The Bureau of Reclamation approved the draft agreement November 2011, 
allowing Casitas to distribute requests for proposals for services for a ten year concession agreement.  A walk 
through for prospective concessionaires was held on December 8, 2011.   
 
The deadline to submit a proposal was December 20, 2011.   Three respondents submitted proposals: Matt and 
Paige Byrne, Lake Casitas Marina, Inc. and Jayesh Khatri. The Recreation Committee reviewed the proposals in 
closed session at their January 26 and February 3, 2012 meetings and the Board of Directors reviewed the 
proposals in closed session at their February 8 and 22, 2012 meetings.     
 
Each proposal was unique and included variables that were carefully considered. After discussion, the Board 
inquired whether each respondent would consider a five year agreement instead of the originally proposed ten 
year agreement. Staff sent out inquiries and all three respondents relayed continued interest even if the contract 
was shortened to five years.  
 
A recommendation was presented to the Board at the April 11, 2012 meeting for a five year agreement with 
Lake Casitas Marina, Inc.  Mr. Wolfe addressed the Board requesting consideration for a ten year agreement. 
The Board directed staff to negotiate a ten year agreement with Lake Casitas Marina, Inc. 
 
Analysis: 
The revised Concession Agreement for consideration is a ten year agreement with a more desirable percentage 
payment to Casitas and includes several capital improvements to be performed at Mr. Wolfe’s expense.     
 
 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING EXECUTION OF A 
TEN YEAR CONCESSION AGREEMENT FOR THE 

OPERATION & MANAGEMENT OF THE PARK STORE 
AT THE LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 
BETWEEN LAKE CASITAS MARINA, INC. & 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

 
WHEREAS, in October 2011, Casitas Municipal Water District (Casitas) entered into a 

twenty-five (25) year agreement with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for operation and 
management of the Lake Casitas Recreation Area (LCRA);  and 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas is authorized by the provisions of Water Code Sections 71000 et seq. 
to enter into a Concession Agreement for concessions and services that are consistent with public 
park and recreation purposes;  and 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Casitas Marina, Inc. has been operating the Park Store Concession on 

a temporary basis for eleven months until the agreement with the USBR had been finalized;  and 
 
WHEREAS, bids were solicited for the operation of the Park Store and Lake Casitas 

Marina, Inc. was one of three bidders; and 
 
WHEREAS, after review and research of the backgrounds and qualifications of the three 

bidders, Lake Casitas Marina, Inc proved to be the most qualified. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the President of the Board of Directors is 
hereby authorized and directed to execute the Concession Agreement for the Operation and 
Management of the Park Store at the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 

 
ADOPTED this 23th day of April, 2012. 

 
 

                                                                        
       Russ Baggerly, President 

Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________                                                 
Bill Hicks, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



























































































CASITAS RESERVOIR WATER INVENTORY SUMMARY
2011/12 WATER YEAR

      (All Volumes in Acre-feet)

           RESERVOIR               RESERVOIR  INFLOW  RESERVOIR RELEASES
(last of previous month) VENTURA CHANGE

RIVER TO MAIN   IN
MONTH ELEV (ft) STORAGE DIRECT DIVERS'N TOTAL PRECIP EVAP   SYSTEM SPILL STORAGE

OCT '11 549.76 209680 -264 0 -264 363 576 1195 0 -1673

NOV '11 549.07 208008 -453 0 -453 576 312 797 0 -986

DEC '11 548.66 207022 -422 0 -422 60 160 1018 0 -1540

JAN '12 548.02 205482 -95 0 -95 309 269 1139 0 -1194

FEB '12 547.52 204288 -10 0 -10 34 403 1123 0 -1503

MAR '12 546.89 202785 120 12 132 839 625 1010 0 -663

APR '12 546.64 202193

MAY '12

JUN '12

JUL '12

AUG '12

SEP '12

OCT '12 549.76 209680 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

TOTAL -1124 12 -1112 2181 2344 6282 0 -7559

reservoir capacity = 254,000 a.f. @ 567 ft.

g:\engr.wks\hydrology\casitasdam\annual\casitasreservoir2012



Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

1986/1998/20061987/1999/20071988/2000/20081989/2001/20091990/2002/20101991/2003/20111992/2004/2012

Calendar Years

L
ak

e 
C

as
it

as
 S

to
ra

g
e 

(A
F

)

1998 to 2004
2006 to 2012
1986 to 1992







RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Planning Division

Kimberly L, Prillhart
Directorcounty of ventura

.r@,rrø@

April 17, 2012

Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry
Larry E. Mosler
2280 Moonridge Ave.
Newbury Park, CA 91320

Subject: Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry:
Decision on Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment;
1555 Maricopa Hwy (State Route 33);
Assessor's Parcel Number 009-090-1 65

Dear Mr. Mosler:

Following the duly noticed public hearing on April 12, 2012, regarding the above-
referenced matter, the Ventura County Planning Director has considered the request for
approval of a Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment for the Mosler Rock-Ojai
Quarry (CA Mine lD #91-56-0025). By the authority granted to me by the Ventura
County Administrative Supplement to the State CEQA Guidelines (2010, Chapters 3

and 8) and the Ventura County Non-Coastal Zoning Ordinance (2011, Sections 8107-9
et. seq.), and in accordance with the California Surface Mining and Reclamation Act
(PRC Section 2710 et.seq.) and the State Mining and Geology Board reclamation
regulations (14 CCR Section 3500 et. Seq.), I hereby:

1. CERTIFY that the Planning Director has reviewed and considered this staff report
and all exhibits thereto, including the September 2, 1993 (Certified June 1, 1995)
Environmental lmpact Report (Exhibit 20) as augmented by the April 5, 2012
(Revised April 17, 2012) Addendum to the Environmental lmpact Report (Exhibit
21 of the Staff Report for the April 12, 2012 hearing), and has considered all
comments received during the public comment process and County staff
responses thereto;

2. FIND that the revised Addendum to the 1995 Environmental lmpact Report has
been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act and the CEQA Guidelines (Exhibit 21 of the Staff Report
for the Apnl 12, 2012 hearing);

3. MAKE the required findings pursuant to Section 8107-9.6.9 of the Non-Coastal
Zoning Ordinance that the Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment is

consistent with, and approved in accordance with, the Ventura County Non-
Coastal Zoning Ordinance, the provisions of the California Surface Mining and

Reclamation Act (Pub. Res. Code Section 2710 et seq.), Public Resources Gode

BO0 South Victoria Avenue, L#1740, Ventura, CA 93009 (805) 654-2481 Fax (805) 654-2509

Printed on Recycled PaPer



4.

5.

Mosler Rock-OjaiQuarry
Decision on RPCA

*!"¿!,:r;3

Section 2207, State regulations (14 CCR Section 3500 et. seq.), the regulations,
guidelines and other measures adopted by the State Mining and Geology Board,

Ventura County Public Works Agency standards, and compatible with the existing
geological and topographical features of the area based on the information
presented in Sections C, D, and E of the Staff Report for the April 12, 2012
hearing.

APPROVE the Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment (Exhibits 18A-C of the
Staff Report for the April 12,2012 hearing) for the Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry; and,

DESIGNATE the Planning Division as the custodian of the documents pertaining

to the subject Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment and environmental
document, and that the location of those documents shall be in the Planning
Division files.

The decision of the Planning Director is final unless appealed to the Planning
Commission within 10 calendar days after the permit has been approved, conditionally
approved or denied (or on the following workday if the 10'n day falls on a weekend or
holiday). Any aggrieved person may file an appeal of the decision with the Planning
Division. The Planning Division shall then set a hearing date before the Planning
Commission to review the matter at the earliest convenient date.

lf you have any questions concerning the information presented above, please contact
Ebony J. McGee at (805) 654-5037 or via e-mail at ebony.mcgee@ventura.org,

Sincere ly,

BRIAN R. BACA, Manager
Commercial and lndustrial Permits

Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment (Front page only)
Revised EIR-Addendum (with Attachments 5 and 6)

Department of Conservation, Office of Mine Reclamation - Jim Pompy
Ventura County Air Pollution Control District - Kerby Zozula
District 1 Supervisor - Steve Bennett
Case File

Enc

c



RECLAMATION PLAN

Reclamatlon Plan Gompllance Amendment

REVISED, APRIL 5,2012
REVISED, APRìL 4,2012

REVISED, February 16, 2012

Reclamation Plan for Mosler Rock-OJai Quarry
California Mine lD # 91 -56-0025

Ojai, California
APN(s) 009-0-09G'160 and 180

Submitted by:

Gralar, LLC
dba Mosler Rock Products

2280 Moonridge Ave.
Newbury Park, CA 91320

SMARA Lead Submitted: 6 2012
a gency

. Planning Division
800 S. Vlctorla Ave., Veptura, CA 93009' 805/654'2488'

www. v e ntu r a. o r o/ rm a/ Pla n n i n g

County of Ventura
Planning Director Hearing

RPC¡'/CUP3489-2
Exhlblt 184 - Rec' Plan GomPllance

Amendment (wlth Flgures l&2)

{DPC/00018339.}



county of ventura
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY

9.

Planning Division
Kimberly L Prillhart

Director

ENVTRONMENTAL TMPACT REPORT (ElR) - ADDENDUM
CEQA Guidelines Section 15',64

(Amended in response to commenfs af the April 12, 2012 hearing)

A. P

1. Entitlement: Conditional Use Permit for Mineral Resource Development-
Mining and Accessory Uses (LU11-0080) and Reclamation Plan Compliance
Amendment (RPCA for the Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry)

2. Applicant: Larry Mosler

3. Propertv Owners: GraLar, LLC.

4. Location: The project site is located at 1555 State Route 33, near the
intersection of South Matilija Road and State Route 33, near the City of Ojai, in

the unincorporated area of Ventura County.

5. Assessor's Parcel Number: 009-0-090-165 and 009-0-090-180

6. Lot Size: 34.61 acres

7. General Plan Land Use Desionation: Open Space (10 Acre Minimum) and
Agricultural (40 Acre Minimum)

8. Zonins Desiqnation: OS-160 ac (Open Space, 160 Acre Minimum Lot Size)

Proiect Description: Modification of the following provisions in Conditional Use
Permit Case No. CUP 3489-2: (a) Condition No. 1.b, to allow the use,
maintenance and storage of additional mining related equipment (includinq a
oortable rock crusher) and vehicles in excess of what was previously permitted;
(b) Condition No. 19 to allow entry gate to open at 6:304M and close at 7:30PM,
Monday through Friday so that the operation may operate 24 hours per day
during an appropriate government declared emergency; (c) the phasing of the
operation will be conducted from current phase 3 downward to current phase 1;

and (d) submit a Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment ("RPCA") to the
approved reclamation plan for the Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, in order to abate
permit and SMARA violations (2V08-0030, PV10-0090 and SMARA violation,
dated July 9, 20rc1) for mining outside of the permitted mining boundary and
below the final reclamation elevations.

B. STATEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL FINDINGS:

Land Use Reoulatorv and CEQA Background

t The operator did not abate the SMARA violation, therefore an Order to Comply was issued October 17,

2011

800 South Victoria Avenue, L#1740, Ventura, CA 93009 (805) 654-2481 Fax (805) 654-2509

Prlnted on RecYcled PaPer@ &



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No. 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 2 of 9

The project site has been used intermittently as a rock quarry s¡nce 1939, which at that
time was known as the "Maricopa Placer Claim". The original owner, Schmidt
Construction, lnc., leased the site in 1948 and purchased it in fee in 1962.

In response to complaints received from nearby residents, in 1973 the Planning

Division notified the property owner that a Condition Use Permit ("CUP') would be

required to continue the mining operation. ln 1974, the property owner applied for a
CUP, which was subject to an Environmental lmpact Report ("ElR") that the County
prepared pursuant to the Califomia Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA'). On January
15,1976, the Planning Commission certified the EIR and granted CUP 3489 (including

the site reclamation plan) for a period of 20 years.

In 1980, the property owner requested approval of a modification to CUP 3489 (Case

No. CUP 3489-1) and a Reclamation Plan Amendment, in order to allow a five-year
time extension to CUP 3489 for the continued mining of the four acre rock quarry. The

Planning Commission determined that the modification would have a significant effect

on the environment, but the original EIR adequately addressed the potential impacts.

In 1981, the Planning Commission approved both the CUP Modification (CUP3489-1)

and Reclamation Plan Amendment.

ln 1g86, the property owner requested approval of a modification to CUP 3489-1 (Case

No. CUP 3489-2) to expand the mining boundaries by nine acres. ln 1991, the

Planning Division completed the preparation of an EIR for the proposed modification.

On June 1, 1995, the Planning Commission certified the EIR which evaluated the
environmental impacts of the proposed mining and reclamation activities-including
the extraction of rock and sandstone for the production of rip-rap, crushed rock

aggregate, and related stone products. The EIR identified potential project specific

and cumulative impacts related to aesthetics (visual), biology/sedimentation,
geology/soils and traffic.

More specifically, the aesthetic impacts were evaluated using the criteria established
by the U.S. Forest Service for Natural Forest. Criteria included substantial obstruction
of: (1) unique environmental or man-made visualfeatures; or, (2) views from important
public gathering places. Since the project could not meet the retention objectives (as

devebþed for National Forests) for viewers in the foreground or middle ground view

zones, it was determined that the project-specific visual impacts could not be mitigated

to a less than significant level for those view zones; however, views within the

background view zone could be mitigated and therefore, the project was conditioned to

mitigãte these impacts through a "Visual Mitigation Program" (CUP 3489-2 Condition

of Approval No. l-1 (a-d). The project was required to provide a landscape plan along

Maricopa Highway at the entrance of the project site, above the Matilija Creek adjacent

to the project site and along the access road to the quarry. The landscape plan was

required to be consistent with the natural character of the area and the site was

required to return the site to as natural a state as possible, post-mining activities.

The EIR identified potentially significant but mitigable impacts to biological resources

Two distinct vegetation types or plant communities were located on the project site-



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No. 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 3 of 9

mixed chaparral and riparian woodland. The riparian woodland and associated stream

are cons¡dered to be sensitive and significant resources due to their limited distribution

and vatue to wildlife and fish. General wildlife spec¡es which potentially use the
riparian woodland are cons¡dered to be species of spec¡al concern. The EIR noted

that the Coope/s Hawk (Accipiter cooperi) and Sharp-shinned hawk (Accipiter straitus)
have a high probability of occurrence on the project site. The removal of the then
existing vegetation would result in the loss of wildlife habitat, specifically, Coopeds
Hawk and the Sharp-shinned Hawk. The loss of habitat to these sensitive species is

considered adverse, but not significant on a regional basis due to abundance of
chaparral habitat in the regional area. The biological assessment included a

recommendation for using native vegetation as landscaping to reduce the impacts of
the loss of chaparral.

The quarry operations would result in alterations to surface soils and underlying
geology which is a part of the watershed for Matilija Creek. The Califoimia Department
of Fish and Game (CDFG) has jurisdiction over the North Fork of the Matilija Creek as
it is a blue line stream. As the project would alter the surface soils, the EIR noted that
there would be potential for greater erosion through the exposure of sediments and

soils. Downstream, there would be the potential for changes to surfaces and
groundwater hydrology which, if unmitigated, may have adverse impacts on

downstream riparian and aquatic habitats; therefore, given then significance of stream
riparian and aquatic habitats, the potential for erosion/siltation from the quarry was
considered a significant adverse impact. The project was conditioned to mitigate the
biological impacts by following a "Biological Mitigation Program (BMP)"[

CUP 3489-2, Condition of Approval No. l-2(a-d)1, which included notifying the CDFG
prior to altering any blue line drainage traversing the property, in an effort to allow the
CDFG to regulate alterations to streamed habitats. The BMP also included mitigation

measures for erosion and siltation control; an Emergency Remedial Response Plan,

for treatment of soils, groundwater or surface water in the event of an accidental fuel or
solvent spill; and each phase was to be revegetated utilizing native species of trees,

shrubs and ground cover.

Since the County's certification of the EIR (1995) for this surface mining operation,

Southern California steelhead trout (Oncorhynchus mykiss) has been federally listed

as endangered (listed in 1997). Southem California steelhead trout is what the US Fish

and Wildlife Service and National Marine Fisheries Service call a Distinct Population

Segment (DPS) of the steelhead trout species. Under the Endangered Species Act, an

entire species can be listed as threatened or endangered or certain populations (i.e., a
Distinct Population Segment) may be listed. For steelhead trout, several DPSs have
been listed.

Critical habitat for the Southem Califomia steelhead trout has been identified in
Ventura County and includes the Ventura River and major tributaries (Matilija Creek -

North Fork and San Antonio Creek) and the Santa Clara River and major tributaries
(Sespe Creek and Santa Paula Creek). While the Matilija Creek runs adjacent to the
project site (along the westem mining boundary), the proposed project will not impact



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No. 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 4 of 9

the creek as the new reclamat¡on areas are located on the eastern portion of the
project site away from the creek. ln addition, these areas have been previous¡y

disturbed by mining activities. The proposed project will include no reclamation
activities, beyond those originally analyzed in the ElR. Further, the biological mitigation
measures discussed above will cont¡nue to be executed on the site. The
implementation of the mitigations measures reduced the project-specific and
cumulative impacts to vegetation/plant communities, wildlife habitat, sensitive
resources and sedimentation to a level less than significant.

The EIR stated that the project site has several potential geotechnical constraints. The
original quarry operation created an unstable slope which has the potential for a
rockfall that would impact quarry workers, Matilija Creek, and Highway 33. lt was also
noted, that the during quarry activities, quarry employees and Highway 33 users would
be exposed to major geological hazards, which was considered a significant impact.
To reduce the impact of the potential geotechnical hazards, the project was
conditioned to comply with a "Geology and Soils Mitigation Program" [CUP 3489-2,
Condition of Approval No. l-3 (a-b)l which required the operator to submit a
"Geologic/Slope Stability Program (GSSP)". The GSSP includes: on-going period

inspections by a certified engineering geologist and licensed land surveyor to identify
changes of lithology and/or geologic conditions and to ensure the safety of the site;
methods to modify and backfill the precariously steep backcut slopes within the (then)
cunent mining benches of the site; a map which identifies all on-site perch boulders (to
be removed); a map which identifies all areas where the natural quarry fracture planes
exceed 44 degrees; and additional engineering recommendations to ensure slope
stability. The implementation of the mitigation measures reduced the (then) existing
adverse conditions to joints, faulting/seismicity and slope stability to less than
significant levels.

Traffic impacts were analyzed in the original EIR prepared for the site in 1975. The
project was originally permitted for 20 truck trips per day for a total of 40 ADT (average
daily trips). The current project is conditioned for a maximum of 20 truck trips per day,
consistent with the original analysis, therefore, based on the previous environmental
documentation and the fact that project continued to operate within the original truck
trip allocation, the current EIR (focused) required no traffic mitigation as no impacts to
traffic were identified.

Addendum to the 1995 EIR

Section 15164(a) of the CEQA Guidelines (Title 14, Califomia Code of Regulations,
Chapter 3) states that the decision-making body shall prepare an addendum to a
previously certified EIR if some changes or addltions are necessary, but none of the
conditions described in Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines calling for the
preparation of a Subsequent EIR have occurred.

The conditions described in Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines which require the
preparation of a Subsequent EIR are provided below, along with a discussion as to
why a Subsequent EIR is not required:



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No. 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 5 of 9

1. Substantial changes are proposed in the pro¡ect which will require maior
rev¡sions of the prev¡ous EIR due to the involvement of new s¡gnificant
env¡ronmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of previously
ide ntified si g n ificant effects [S1 5 I 62(aXf )l ;

The project does not require any major revisions to the previous ElR. The project
proposes to increase the number of permitted mining equipment and vehicles only.
No new additions of stationary infrastructure or expansions to mining area are
proposed. The project will include the use of portable mining equipment (i.e.,

crusher, screens and conveyors) which will be permitted under an Authority to
Construct and Permit to Operate issued by the Ventura County Air Pollution Control
District (APCD). All equipment under this APCD permit will comply with all

applicable APCD, State, and federal rules. This includes the Best Available Control
Technology (BACT) and emission offset requirements of Rule 26, "New Source
Reviev/' (Attachment 2); the California Air Resources Board (ARB) Airborne Toxic
Control Measure (ATCM) for Diesel Particulate Matter From Portable Diesel

Engines, and the federal requirement 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOO, Standards of
Performance for Non-Metallic Mineral Processing Plants.

The proposed permitted emissions for the proposed equipment are below the offset
thresholds as shown in Table B-1 of Rule 26.2.8.1 which states that the individual
pollutant offset thresholds for Reactive Organic Compound (ROC) and Nitrogen

Oxides (NOx) are permissible at a rate of 5.0 tons per year. The Particulate Matter
(PM-10) and Sulfur Oxides (SOx) permitted emissions are permissible at a rate of
15.0 tons per year. The proposed equipment will have ROC emissions of .03 tons
per year, NOx emissions at1.4 tons per year, PM-10 emissions at .07 tons per year

and Sox emissions at .06 tons per year. All proposed equipment emissions are far
below the off-set thresholds. Therefore, emission offsets are not required (see

Attachment 3 - AQMP Memo, dated March 29,2012). The proposed equipment is

also anticipated to be consistent with established BACT and local air quality "rules".

The change in operational hours will only permit trucks to enter the site at 6:304M
(as opposed to 7:00AM, which is what is cunently permitted), all other operations
(loading, shipping, etc.) will remain permitted within existing operation hours.

Phasing will now occur with a "top-down" approach, which is consistent with

standard mining practice and will establish safer, more stable geotechnical

conditions, as this method minimizes potential slope failures.

The proposed Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment will incorporate
previously disturbed areas into the Reclamation Plan. While some minimal grading

is necessary in Area 1 (Attachment 1) to stabilize existing slope conditions, this
grading will not have a significant environmental impact because it is a necessary
and integral part of overall site reclamation. All reclaimed slopes (both existing and
proposed) will meet the slope stability standards set forth by the original Conditional
Use Permit, Reclamation Plan and ElR. Therefore, the proposed modification will



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No, 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 6 of 9

not result in any new sign¡ficant env¡ronmental effects or an increase the severity of
prev¡ously identified impacts.

2. Substantial changes occur with respect to the circumstances under which
the project is undertaken which will require major rev¡s¡ons of the prev¡ous
EIR due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a
substantial increase in the sever¡ty of previously identified significant effects
[$15162(a)(2)l; or,

The proposed project would not alter the existing environmental conditions such
that major revisions to the previous EIR will be required. The entire project site
(cunent CUP boundary) was previously surveyed to identify biological impacts by
S. Gregory Nelson on July 24, 1991 (see Schmit Rock Quarry Biological
Assessment, EIR - Appendix B). As mentioned above, the Southem Califomia
steelhead trout (Oncorhynchus mykiss) has been federally listed as endangered
since 1997 and the Critical habitat for the Southem Califomia steelhead trout has
been identified in Ventura County and includes the Ventura River and major
tributaries, such as the Matilija Creek - North Fork, which runs adjacent to the
project site. However, the proposed changes will not cause an impact to the creek
and therefore could not affect the Southern Califomia steelhead trout. The original
project was conditioned to mitigate potential impacts to the creek by reducing
sedimentation on-site. The project was also conditioned to mitigate any existing
and potential geotechnical hazards. With both the biological and geotechnical
mitigation measures in place, the proposed projection will not involve any new
significant environmental impacts or æuse a substantial increase in the severity of
the previously id entifi ed sig n ificant effects.

3. New information of substantial importance, which was not known and
could not have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the
time the Planning Director/Planning Commission/Board of Supervisots
certified the previous ElR, shows any of the following:

a. The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the
previous EIR [S1 51 62(aX3XA)l;

The project proposes to increase the number of permitted mining equipment and
vehicles only. All equipment subject to local Air Pollution Control District (APCD)
must obtain required air quality permits to demonstrate compliance with air quality
laws and regulations, including but not limited, to California Air Resource Board
(CARB) Air Toxic Control Measure for Stationary Compression lgnition Engines.
The EIR evaluated the production of rip-rap, crushed rock aggregate and related
stone pncducts, thus impacts related to the production of such projects was
previously analyzed and no impacts were identified.

The proposed change in operational hours will only permit trucks to enter the site at
6:30AM all other operations (loading, shippíng, etc.) will remain permitted within
existing operation hours. Phasing will now occur with a "top-down" approach,



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No. 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 7 of 9

which is consistent with standard mining pract¡ce and will establish safer, more
stable geotechnical conditions, as this method minimizes potential slope failures.

The proposed reclamation plan will incorporate prev¡ously disturbed areas into the
Reclamation Plan and will meet the reclamation requirements of SMARA, the State
Mining and Geology Board Reclamation Regulations and the Ventura County Non-
Costal Zoning Ordinance.

The proposed operational changes will not cause any significant impacts not
addressed in the ElR.

b. Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe
than shown in the previous EIR [S15162(aX3XB)l;

veqetation of excavated areas.

The EIR evaluated the production of rip-rap, crushed rock aggregate and related
stone products, thus impacts related to the production of such products pr€ie€ts
was previously anal¡aed and no potentiallv sionificant and unmitiqable impacts
were identified. The proposed additional mining equipment is'not expected to
produce any un-related mining products or operate beyond the parameters
discussed in the ElR. There will be no increase in production rates, expansion of
mining area, or any other intensity of use and proposed operational changes will
not cause any significant impacts not addressed in the ElR. As discussed above,
the air quality impacts (emissions) for all mobile equipment is anal¡zed under the
local air permitting agency (APCD). Emissions for the proposed equipment have
been modeled and it is anticipated that the emissions will be far lower than the state
and federal standards.

Because the proposed operational changes (e.9. phasing, hours of operation and
reclamation activities) will not impact the aesthetics (visual), biology/sedimentation,
geology/soils or traffic condition of the site, no impacts more severe than what was
previously anal¡zed in the EIR are anticipated.

c. Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be feasible
would in fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more
significant effects of the project, but the project proponents decline to adopt
the mitigation measure or alternative [Sf 5162(aX3XC)l;

The proposed project would not alter the existing environmental conditions such
that mitigation measures or altematives previously found in the EIR to be infeasible
would now be feasible. The proposed project would not cause any new impacts
which would require mitigation. The project site was previously surveyed to identify
biological impacts, geotechnical impacts, and aesthetics and the original project

was conditioned to mitigate such impacts accordingly. The proposed project will



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No. 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 8 of 9

not involve any new sign¡ficant environmental impacts or cause a substant¡al
increase in the severity of the previously identified significant effects which would
warrant additional mitigation measures.

d. Mitigation measures or alternatives which are cons¡derably different from
those anal¡rzed in the previous EIR would substantially reduce one or more
significant effects on the environment, but the proiect proponents decline to
adopt the mitigation measure or alternative [Sf 5f 62(aX3XD).

The proposed project would not alter the existing environmental conditions such
that mitigation measures or altematives not reuld previously anal¡zed in the EIR
would be necessary, The proposed project would not cause any new impacts
which would require mitigation, as discussed above. The project was previously
surveyed to identify biological impacts, geotechnical impacts, and aesthetics and
the original project was conditioned to mitigate such impacts ace¡rdingly. The
proposed project is substantially in conformance with the project description
originally analyzed by in the ElR.

Therefore, based on the information provided above, there is no substantial evidence
in the record to warrant the preparation of a Subsequent EIR and there is substantial
evidence supporting the use of an Addendum in this matter. The decision-making
body or decision maker shall consider this Addendum to the adopted EIR prior to
making a decision on the project.

C. PUBLIG REVIEW:

Pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines $1516a(c), this Addendum to the Environmental
lmpact Report (ElR) does not need to be circulated for public review and comment,
and shall be included in, or attached to, the adopted ElR.

¡ Ebony J. McGee, Case Planner
Commercial and Industrial Permits Section

by:

Brian R. Baca, Manager
Gommercial and Industrial Permits
Section

Pre by:

("

The Planning Director finds that this Addendum has been completed in compliance with
the ifornia Environmental Quality Act

4
Kimberly L. Pri Planning Director

IL



Environmental lmpact Report - Addendum
Conditional Use Permit No. 3489-2/Permit Adjustment LU11-0080

April 5, 2012 (Revised 4-17-12)
Page 9 of 9

Attachment 1 - Reclamation Plan Map
Attachment 2 - APCD Rule 26 New Source Review Requirements
Attachment 3 - APCD Memo, dated March 29,2012
Attachment 4 -Final Environmental lmpact Report, dated September 2, 1993

Attachment 6 - Resoonse to comments



Attachment 5

ENVTRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (ElR) - ADDENDUM
CEQA Guidelines Section 15164

Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry
Conditional Use Permit Modification, Case No. LU11-0080

Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment

Letters of comment submitted for
the Apral 12, 2012 Planning Director hearing

A. 4-11-12 letter from Santa Barbara Ghannelkeeper

B. 4-11-12 letter from the Gasitas Municipal Water District (CMWD)

C. 4-12-12 letter from Lorenz K. Schaller

D. 4-12-12 Letter from the Environmental Coalition

E. 4-11-12 email from H. Smith, Ojai Stop the Trucks! Goalition, to K. Prillhart

F. 4-11-12 letter from M. Black, on behalf of Ojai Stop the Trucks! Goalition, to
K. Prillhart



A

SANTABAPÐARA
CHANNÉLKEBPER'

Ptot¡.ttn0 ndRwtorlng
lào Seah 8¡¡ô¡rr Cf¡rn¡rl

..td lL W.tar.h.dt

8oe¡d ol Dlrtrlbn
Pto¿ldcnl

Shorry Mndson

Vlao Pnrfdr¡l
Iim Rot¡tnson

I¡u¡¡urer
Kolin Rotk

S.Dléhly
Kan Fsl¡ltom

Pillrck Cåndl
Davìd coìrtn
Jame¡ Mqilo
Jell PhllliÞs

Julic Hrn¡lar

Jach Stapalmann

Deniol Waldmrn
Robo¡f Walner

Daryl Yln

Àdvlrory Gouncll

Pn lð.na

Mlch¡el S &own

0Evil Anderrorr

l¡lichael Croole
Dan Étntnetl

Røe Ëmm¿lI

Slqven Gritler
SusaD Jordáh

Holly Shrwh
P¡ut Jùngor VYlll

Aprll11,2012

Kimberly Prillhart
Plannlng Director
Resou rce management AgencY

county 9f Ventura
800 South Vlctorla Avenue

Ventura, CA 93009

RE: Aprll L2, ZOt2Hearlng on Mosler Rock-Ojal Quany Reclamatlon Plan Compllance

Amendment ('RPcA")

Dear Ms. Prllfhart,

since 2001. and

documentin k resultlng

from oPerat mmunlceted

our concern ner ofthe ojal

Quarry hlmself ln an effort to elimlnate existing lmpacts'

Whlle managers of the Ofal quarry have taken Gertaln actions to address our many

concerns, wã belleve that signlflcant impacts to North Fork Matilija Creek and Federally

Endangered Steehead Trout continue to occur, ln partlcular due to sedlment

contam lnated stormwater ru noff .

Exhlblt 21 of the County's staff report outllnes its flndings regarding requlrements to

revlse the profect's ElR. The county lÌsts the cond¡t¡ons descrlbed ln Sectlon 15162 of the

CEQA Guldelines, whlch requlre the preparatlon of a Subseque nt elR. We belleve that the

project clearly meets some of these condltlons, and we therefore stronBly dlsagree wlth

the Côunty's flndi¡rg Llut no ¿ddltlonal CEQA review should be required.

County of Ventura
Planning Dlrector Hearing

RPCA/CUP3489-2
Exhibit 22

Santa Barbara Channel Keeper

,

z--_ì

Cond¡tlon 1 requlres a Subsequent EIR lf: Subatantlal chanßes are proposed ln the prolect

whlch wlll requlre mefor revlslons of the prevlous EIR due to the lnvolvsment of new

slgnlflcant env{ronmerrtel effects or a substantlal lncrease ln the severlty of prevlously

ldentlfled slgnlllcant effects;

The appllcant wlshes to seek approval for the incluslon of a rock crusher for the proposed

projeci machlnery list. This piece of machlnery will llkely produce a large volume of fine

s"Uìm"nt by-product wlth the potentlalto impact North Fork MatiliJa Creek if lt is not>åGlÐ.-
2,



contelned and dlsposed of properly, we belleve thls addltlon is a substantlal change to the proJect'

whlch should be assessed in a Subsequent EIR' l 2

condltlon 2 requlres a subsequent EIR lf: suHantlal changes occur wlth retpect to the chcumôtsncss

under whlch tùe prolect ls undertaken whlch wlll requlrc maior revlslons of the prevlous EIR ilue to

the involvement of new slgnlflcant enylronmental effects or a substantlal lnc¡ease ln the severhy of

prevlously ldentlfled sl$lflcant effects;

As thg County has ldentlfled, the Southern Callfornla steelhead trout (Oncorhynchus myklss) was

federally listed as an Endanjered Specles ln 1997 since the project's EIR was certlfled' North Fork

Matlllla Creek, whlch the pro¡ect dlscharges to, ls ldentlfled as Critlcal Habltat for thls specles. Thls

desbíatlon meens that project lmpacts may result ln a take of an Endangered Specles, thereby resultlng

ln a substantlal increase ln ihe severlty ôf biologlcal and sedlment lmpacts previously ldentlfled, thereby

requlrlng preparatlon of a Subsequent ElR.

3,

Condltlon 3 also requlres a Subsequent EIR if: New Informatlon of substantlal lmportance, whlcù was

not known and could not have bpen known wlth the exerclse of reasonable dlllgence at tho tlmc the

plannlng Dlrector/plannlng Comlsslon/Board of Supervlsors cenmGd t'lre prevloue ElR, shows any of

the follow¡ng:

b. Slgnlffcant cffects prcvlously examlned wlll be substantlally more sevote than shown ln thc

prevlotts EIR

Clearly the deslgnatlon of Southern Callfornla steelhead trout as a federally llsted Endangered Specles ls

new lnformation of substant¡al lmportance not known at the tlme of adoptlon, resultlng in substantially

more severe lmpacts than were pievlouslV identlfied ln the ElR. lt should be noted that steelhead trout

lnhabÍt North Fork Matll[a Creek in fact, and not only in deslgnatlon as has been documented by

multlple prlvate and publlc agency blologlsts. Attachm€nt A shows recent photographs of a steelhead

redd recently dîscovered directly downstream of the Ojal Quarry underneath Matlll,la Road brldge'

Additlonally, lt has been made abundantly clear that the mitigation measures (1 - 5) ¡dentlfled ln the EIR

to address lmpacts to Blologlcal and Sediment lmpacts are not even mlnlmally effective to reduce

lmpacts to a less than slgnlficant level, We strongly dlsagree wlth the following stater'nent made by the

county (Exhlblt 21, pagã 4, paragraph t), "Further, the blologlcal mltlgatlon measures dlscussed above

t¡n ttr¿ rög3 ElRl will contlnue to be executed on the slte. The lmplementâtlon of the Íiltlgatlon

measures reduced the prolect-speclflc and cumulatlve lmpacts to vegetation/plant communltles, wlldllfe

habltat, sensltlve resounces and sedlmentatlon to a level less than slgnlflcant." Thls later statement ha$

over the last 18 years been demonstrated to be patently false'

This fact ls demonstrated through;

. years of water quallty monltorlng conducted by Santa Barbara Channelkeeper lncludlng

monltorlng conducted after increased efforti to control sedlment pollütion were

undertaken by the owner (attachment C)

tt

?



.RepeatedlnterventlonbytheLosAngelesReglonalWaterQualltyControlBoard,whlch

has lssued multlple Notlces of Vlolation and a Cleanup and Abatement Order to the

Quarry for stormwater pollutlon impacts

. lntefvention by Natlonal Marine Flsherles Service to compel the Ojai Quarry to develop

. more effectlve sediment management practlces

. The ojal euarry,s own 20to -2oLLAnnual Report (Attachment B), which lndicates that

dlschargefrom the ojal euarry contalned total suspended solids (sedlment) at

"onceniation 
s ol tZZo mg/l, This level ls over 12 tlmes in exceedence of the lndustrlal

permit benchmark (100 mg/L) lndicatlng that Best Management Practlces are NoT

mlnimlzlng sedlment concentratlons to a level that.ls not significantly lmpactful'

As demonstrated, lt ls clear that slgniflcant effects that were prevlously examlned have türned out to be

substantlally more severe than shown in the prevlous EIR' This conditlon therefore mandates that a

Subsequent EIR be developed before the Amendment is approved'

5.

6,

7,

As a flnal note, we also do not a8ree wlth the followlng statement (Exhlblt 21, page 3, paragraplr 4)'

"While the lNorth Fork] Matlllja-Creek runs adJacent to the projest site along the western mlnlng

boundary, the proposed proJect wlll not lmpact the creek as the new reclamatlon areas are located on

the eastéin portion of th! pioJeA site away from the 6eek." Channelkeeper notes that the new

reclamatlon arees are all ¡n fact located up-slope of North Form Matllija creek, and the gradient of the

land will carry all pollutants assoclated wlth the project to the creek ltself regardless of the site's

east/west orlentation

For the reasons stated above, Channelkeepe r flnds that the Plannlng Commission has no other legal

optlon but to

Matlllla Oeek.

Thank you for Your conslderatlon,

Ben Pltterle
Watershed Programs Dlrector



ï

April ll,2012

Kimberly Prillhatt, Plnrrning Director

Resoulce Manilge nrett t Agen cY

County trl Ventui'a

800 Sorrth Victori¿r Avettue

Ventura, CA 93009

Subject: Mosler llock Proclucs - order to corrrply with surlhce Mirring and

Reclnnrntion Act: - CEQA Adcle¡rdunr

Denr Ms. lì'illhnrt:

Casitas Municipol Warer Distr.ict (CMWD) is a speciul clistrict organizecl umlet'the California

Municipal watel. District Act ol' | 9l l. CMWD is locntecl ap¡rroxiurutely 2 rniles dorvnstreatn of

the pr.oject sire aud supplies ntunicipnl, i¡rtlustrial, ancl agriculturirl rvater I'or 65'000 people

w¡tliin its boundnry. ClvlWD has also investecl millions ol'dollurs in supporl ol'the salì¡

migmtio' of soutlrem Cnlil'orrria steelheurl (Oncorhyrrchrrs nrykiss) upstreouì ol'Rolrles Diversion

Danr ancl for the recovery ancl restorntiolr ol'this s¡recies to tltc'Ventura ltiver. Tlte Ventut'a River

arrcl its rnajor triSuturies, inclurling the North Fork Matiliio Creelt, has becn iderrtilÌed in the

Southem Calitbmia Steelhencl Recovery Plnn ¡rrepatecl by the National Murine FiSheries Selvice

as n þigþ ¡rriority river for recovery"of the Feclerllly listecle¡dangered southern C¡]ifol'nia

steelhead. The recovery etctiotìs iclentiliecl in the Steelhencl lì.ecovery Plan t'ot the LowerNorth

Fork olrMatilija Creek inclucle: "Develop ancl ínrplenrent plnn to lemove arrd mairltairr qirnrry

and lendslicle clebris lì.om the chan¡rel" aucl "l{evicrv nrrd nrodity nrirting ttpetatiorrs" (p' 9-57)'

cMwD has ¡rreviously rvritten letters'outlining issues ol'concefll tQ the urlited stntes cor¡rs of

þngincers ancl the Calit'onria Regional Water Quality Co¡rttol Board - Los Arrgeles reluted to the

Mosler Rock Proclucts. tSecnuse trf cMwD's ittvesttr'¡ent t'or ttle endangercd species and

corrtiuuing protection ol'wuter c¡uality, thc Boru'd ot-Directors tvish to colttltre¡rt o¡t ihé

discretionary acl,ion proposecl tbr the Mosler Rosk Products ¡:roject ultd nsk that this letter l¡e

incluclecl in tlre actnri¡ristrative record lbr any evelrtunl tpplicntion lbr new entitlcmclrts'

!

CMWD,s review of the aclministrative rccorcl rurd corrditions ut'npproval tbr thc lfo.ie,ct 
th¿rt w¿¡s

scover any nretrtion tì[ tvater qrrality in¡:act
Disso I ved Sol ids (TDS ), s i I ta [iort, turbidi ty,

es, urtd health, salety, a¡td rvellhre issues related

grritìcant ttclvelbe inrpucts ¿tssociated with the

L,

rruuilty ut vgil[ura
Planning Director Hearing

RPCA/CUP34S9_2
Exhibit 23

Gasltas Munlclpal Water Dlet

I055 Venluro Ave. ' Ook Vicw, CA 9 0l r www,cosiloswoler'org

2.



proposed Project and should be leviewecl accordirrgly undcr CEQA, Att unalysis ol' llrese 2.
poteutíttl intPacts nraY result in a change to tlre lindírrgs ol' the originnl envirc¡¡rtttentaI docttntent,

plinrorily besause the original enviroltlltetrtn I docume¡rt had no rniiigation nìeastll'es or concli[ions

ol'apptovalthat specilìcally ndrlress these issues'

Fill M¿rtr:¡'i:tl

Fill ruaterial mny no[ entcr Wuters olthe Unitecl States utlcler the Clean Water Act Section 404'

Fill nltrterinl entering the rvater cùurse (Lorver No[th Fotlt Matiliia Creek), rvhile being n

violarion ol. the Fecleral clean water Act, the lill is ulso potentially im¡:aclittg (taking) species of

specialco¡tcern under tlte Errdangeted Species Acf (ESA) anclcausirlg cleglndation olwater

qunlity for totol dissolved solicls, silt, erosion, nnd eutro¡rhical'ion under the Cten¡r Water Act '

?

Section ¿104.

l\'Iitiqntion Measurcs

lflre project im¡racts rcluted to Totnl D i ssolvecl Sol icls (TDS), trrrl:icl i ty, si I tati on, eutrophioatiott

are all related to storlll rvater leaving tlre minirrg sitc ill an unnritigntecl lrtutrnr.'r. The Vc¡rturn

County Itlannittg Division and P u[:lic Works De¡:nrtnrent sltort ld ¡rrovicle lilr mitigation meflsu¡'es
tt,

to quarry opemtions aPPtovul thut rvill ndequutely adclress ettch oI these proìect inrpacts

ln oddition, a hiological assessmenl slroulcl be co¡ttlucted lior the quary p lnt -1 
,

areas of the LowerÑonh Fork of Mutili.ia Creek nncl tlre Ventura Ríver' 15..
should be rnacle toward the inr¡racts to the restot'ntiolr of steelheacl habitat J
migration to sparvning grtrunds upstreant.

Sincelely yours,

Presiclent of the B

Ventura County Sqrervisor Stcve Bennëtt

Chlis Steplrens, Ilesource M unngetn etrt A gency D i rector

Michael Villegas, APCD Director
Brian Bnca, Ctrnrnrerciul ancl l¡ldustrinl Scctitu lvlanagcr

Ebony,1. McGee, SMARA Progranr CoorclirraLor

CC



C a

Ãptil l2,2QI2

Kimberþ Prillhart, Planning Director

Resource Management AgencY

County of Ventura
800 South Victoria Avenue
Ventura, CA 93009

Re: Case Number:
ApPlicant:
Project Address:
Detail:

Pagelof3Pages

RPCA/CUP 3489-2
Mosler Rock Products
1555 Maricopa Highway, Oiai, CA 93023

Request for Approval to Amend Current
Reclamation Plan

Q "on 
lls, Pritthdrf;

Thank you for this opportunity to provide some written input regarding the matter cited

above.

The undersigned (the writer of this letter) is a resident of Ventura County, occupying a

residence continuously for the past 30-plus yeafs in an unincorporated a¡ea of the county

known as ,,Meiners Oaks." Said area lies directly adjacent to and west of the City of

Ojai.

The r¡ndersigned respectfirlly submits these remarks as "commentary of a public oitizen"'

submitted at a public hearing pertaining to environmental matters located close to the

undersi gned's residence.

Coun$ of Ventura
Planning Director Hearing

RPCA/CUP3489-2
Exhibit 26

L 0

--- r, 
^-L-al--



Kimberly Prillhart APril 12, 2012 Page2 of 3 Pages

Proximity of This Letter-writer's Residence to the Quarry Site

The Mosler Rock Products quarry site at 1555 Maricopa Highway is located in relative

close proximity to this writer's residence. Travel time from this writer's residence to

Maricopa Higbway itself on foot þedestrian, walking) is approximately 8-9 minutes' By

bicycle, the travel time to the Highway is about half of that ( i.e. 4-5 minutes)'

Travel time from this writet's residence to the rock-quarry site on foot þedestrian,

walking) is about àg-minutes, and by bicycle, about half of that (approximately 30

minutes). To travel from this writer's residence to the quarry-site by automobile would

take approximately lO-minutes (possibly less)'

,,Meiners Oaks" is a small residential dishict consisting of approximately 1,000

residences with each residence occupied by an avefage ofperhaps 3-4 persons'

Therefore, several thousand people (minimum) live quite close to the quarry site' This

writer is simply one of those citizens, one with an interest in the nah¡ral environment'

Many of my fellow oitizens also sha¡e an interest in the natural beauty of the Los Padres

National Forest, whose nearby splendors a¡e visible from their homes every day' Among

these citizens are those who feel that the health of the Forest and its ecosystems are

indivisible from the health of all of us in the human community.

L.



Kimberly Prillhart, APnl 12, 2012 Page3of3Pages

The pnrpose of this letter is to comment on the document dated April ll,20l2 and

submitted to today's Public Hearing by santa Barbara channelkeeper (signature: Ben

Pitterte; watershed Programs Director); 3-pages in length with attachments'

I have read Mr. Pitterle's document and feel its comments and findings a¡e based on

careful research and analYsis.

I a¡n in support of the county of VenÍ¡ra giving its utmost ca¡eful attention to the matters

specified in Mr. Pitterle's document. I also believe that those matters a¡e issues of

conoem to many of my fellow citizens, especially those with an interest in the protection

and stewardship of the natr¡ral world.

Thank you for this opportunity to contribute these opinions, and comments

Sincerely

3.

/ærAK.{"hal/t'-
LorcnzK. Schaller

330 South Pueblo Avenue
Ojai, CA 93023

Tel (805) 646-0772



Qru vrnouM€NTAL
Conltrto¡t
P,O BOX 6â ¡ VENWRA, OA $002

April L2,2OL2

Ms. Kim Prillha¡t, Planning Director
Resource Management AgencY
County of Ventura
8OO South'Victoria Avenue
Ventura, CA 93009

Subject Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry.-1555 Maricopa Hn5r', Ventura County' CA

n"cfaot"tiãn ÞiÃ ðo*p'1íance Amendment (RPCA| - EIR Addendum

uoairrcatlìn to condttional use Perrrit No. 3489-2

Dear Me. Prillhart

stretch of tl:e Creek

Sincerely yours,

CountY of Ventura
Planning Dlrector Hearing

RPCA/CUP3489-2
Exhiblt 27

Envilonmental Coalltlon

3,

;"""! +'

Ja¡ris McCormick, President



'g Nationat Ma¡ine Fishoriss Service Southwest Rogionul Office

Southern California Steelhead Recovery PIan Summary

Ailull Fcmalr St¿clhtú, Mlæ/ørnCnck, SonøBaùom Øunty

'gNational Marine X'icheries $en'ice
Southwest Reglonal Ofñce

Long Beach, CA

Apríl 12, 2OL2 '

Þnvironmental Coalition , i

Enclosure :

January 2012



National Marine Fisheries Serrrice Soutlurn Californio Sleelhead Recovery Plan

The Southem Califomia Steelhead DPS encompasses all nah,rrally-spawned_anadromous_ O, my&l'ss

U"t**. the Santa Maria River (inclusive) and tho U.S.-Mexico border, whose fteshwater hsbitat occurs

u"ir* Jlñ"¡¿f or natural impasìibie opri*u- barriers, as wsll as O. mykìss rcsiding above impassible

;;;Ñ; are able tg emigrate into waters below ba¡riers and exhibit an anadromous lifehistoty.

The SCS Recovery Planning Area is divided into fiv
Arido Highlands, Conception Coast'

Coast. Bach BPG is characærized bY

The Soulhern C¡llforni¡ Steelhead Recovery Plenning Area Biogeographlc Populadon Groups.

The basic goal
and ensure the
and ultimately
Threatencd \[¡ildlife. The Recovery Plan proposes

the species ability to survive anå naUrratty reproduco in the wild within a set of cote watershed

popuiations distributed across the SCS Recovery Planning Area'

¡cr¡l¡E qõbo¡¡ corl
sftlb¿teE l¡dngaÊ

a r¡i
ù.:.ñrtlf¡È

^Jbtloet
er6b¡Coc
¡,a.lmt¡-
¡a..h¿r¡Ío tl¡aÞ-¡
ld¡ dl¡¡ Olf C..¡
ú¡¡dqlßr¡b¡

Oû9r

Jt

s
a

I +

*,g¡e@4

Page 3



ffi National Marine Fisheries Service Southern Calífornia Steelhead Recovery Plan

Southern California Steelhead

{or millennia, steelhead have been an integral part of southem California watershed ecosystems. The

subsistence role of steelhead in pre-European settlement Native American cultures, howeven, is not as

well understood as othèr marine s¡recies, and continues to be a subject of archeological and ethnographic

research.

Ventr¡ra vr SteelhèÂd r909 Santa Ynoz Rive¡ Steelhead Angla\ 1942

Up uutil the mid-1900s recreational steelhead angling was prevalent during the early to mid-1900s. and

both steelhead and their progeny were sought out by recreational anglers - the ocean going sûeelhead

pursued during ths winter and the freshwaterjuveniles during the spring and summer angling seasons.

Following the dramatic rise in southern Califomia's human population afte¡ IVW IL and the associated

land and water developnrent in coastal watersheds, steelhead populations rapidly declined ftom an

estimated 32,0OO - 46,000 fish per year to less than 500 returning adults. V/hile the steelhead populations
declined sha4ily, most coastal watersheds tetained populations of the non-anadromous form of the

species, with many populations trapped behind dams and other imp¡ssible þaniers.

Factors Leading to Fedpral Listing

There is no single factor responsible for the decline of southem California steelheadl however, the
deshuction and modifichtion of habitat has been identified as one of tl¡e primary causes of the decline of
the Southern Califomia Steelhead DPS.

Approximately half of the population of the State of California cunentþ lives and works within the SCS
Recovery Planning Arca, placing exhaordinary pressune <¡n natural resources. As a result, anadromous O,

mykiss in southern California face signiflrcant threats from water and land management practices that have
degraded or curtailed freshwater and estuarine habitats, reducing the capability of the anadromous form of
O, mykiss to persist within many watersheds.

'Water withdrawals and diversions for agriculture, flood control, domestic water supply and hydropower
purposes have greatly reduced or degraded historically accessible habitat. Dams and other water control
structurcs have blocked access to historically important spawning and rearing areas; modified flow
regirnes necessâry for migration, spawning and rearing; increased downstream water temperaturesi
degraded riparian habitats; and reduced gravel recruitrrtent essential to support spawning and invertebrate
food sources for rearing juveniles.

Page 5



National Ma¡ine Fisheries Servicc Southcrn Calífonia Steelhead Recovery Plan

Steelhead Recovery Goals, ObJectives, and Criteria

The Recovery Plan is a guidancg document for achieving t€covery goals that include viability criteria for
pooulations of. O, mykiss and the DPS as a whole. The basic goal of
if*o"".y Plan is to preveut the extinction of anadromous steelhead by

of viable, self-sustaining, wild populations of steelhead across the

Recovery Plan to re-establish a sustainable southern California steelhead sport fishery.

The Recovery Plan outlines the following objectives that address factors limiting the species' ability to

survive and naturally reproduce in the wild:

tr Preveú steelhead extìnctìon by protectíng exís$ng popvlatlotts and their habltats.

.ìEl' Maintaìn cuilent dßtr¡bulìlln o.f sleelhead and restorc distríbution to some previously occupied

drcas.

E Increase úunfunce of steelhead to víable popubtion hvels, lncfudíng the expressíon of all lìfe-

hístory forms ønd stralegía s.

tr Consen'e exßting genetíc dÍversþ and províde opportunítìes for ínterchønge of genetic

mtcrìal between and wíthin viúIa popabtíons,

tr Maíntsln anil rastore saítøblc høbítol cond,ilions and cha¡act¿rßtias to support all lìfe-hislory

stages of viabh populøcbns.

Biological viability criteria are identified for individuat populations and the DPS as a whole. A viable
populatìon is defrned as a population having a negligible (< 59o) risk of extinction due to threats from
demographic variation, non-catastrophic environmental variation, and genetic divorsþ cbanges over a

100-year time frame. A, víable DPS is comprised of a sufficient number of viable populations widely
distributed throughout the DPS but sufficiently well+onneoted through. ocean and freshwater dispersal to

maintain long-term (1,000-year) persistence and evolutionaty poæntial of the DPS.

The population-level viability criteria apply to core populations in all of the BPGs. These criteria include
population characteristics such as nrcan annual run-size, persistence during varying ocean conditions,
spawncr density, and the anadromorx fraction of the individual populations. Becauso of the uncertainty
rcgarding important aspects of the biology and ecology of southern Califomia stoolhead further research

is needed to refine the population-level criteria in all BPGs, as well as tho role of each of the BPGs.

The DPS-level viability criteria identify a minimum number of populations which must be restored to

viabitity and the minimum spatial distribution betwe¡n populations in each BPG: Monte Arido - 4
populations, Conception Coast - 3 populations, Santa Monica Mountains - 2 populations, Mojave River -
3 populations, and Santa Catalina Gulf Coast -8 populations).

This redundancy ensures that there are a sufficient number of populations within the BPGB and across the
DPS to provitlc resiliency in the face of environmental fluctuations, and also that a variety of habitat types
and environmental conditions are represented to promote the continued evolution of the species. Some of
these populations may be comprised of multiple watersheds if furttrer resea¡ch indicates that they act as

trans-basinal populations.

PageT



Notional Murine Fisheries Service Southern California Steelhead Recovety Plan

Monte Arido tlighlands
Biogeographic Population Group

Thc Monte Arido Highlands BPG encompasses four medium to large coastal watersheds and eight sub-watersheds
that drain the woste¡n half of the Transverse Range in southe¡n San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Ventura, ond

easþrn Los Angeles counties. These watersheds are highly disparate in terms of slope, aspect, and size, but share

one cornmon feeture: the interior portions ore mountainous and include high peak elevations, tanging between 5,700
and 8,6(X) fest abovc sea levol. Bach of these watersheds flows across a coqstal terrace in its lower elevation, but tho
Santa Maria, Santa Ynez, and Santa Clara rivers traverse broad coastal plains before entering the Pacific Ocean.
Overall, stream lengths tend to be lorig, due to multiple tributaries and topographic relief in the interior watersheds.
The Santa Maria Rivor watershed (Cuyarna Rivor sub-watersherl) oxtends the furthest inland-almost 90 miles
between the mouth and the limits of the upper watershed.

Santa Mar'ia River Adult Steelhead, Santa Clara River Bradbury l)am, Santa Ynez River

----- Pirge 9

lttt ìttio A,o
nJ-u1

ll¡.

Ilib¡$,ta, .r'r+i'g.'tun*gou,*o

Itr SinrnCh(', f L,rke,

r ci\1
f Druu

+- Mujtu'Riv.crs

fL:'liiJúfsvj
Popultrtíoni

I,soniovu¡i¡i,
I s¡utqv.¡u¿,



'g National Ma¡ine Fisheries Service Southern Calìfornia Steelhead Recovery Plan

Conception Coast
Biogeographic Population Group

The Conception Coaçt BPG encompasses eight small coastal Watersheds that drain a SO-mile long stretch of the
south-facing slopes of the Sauta Ynez Mountains in southern Santa Barbara County and extrcme southwestern
Ventura County, The Santa Ynez Mountains are &n east-west hending spur of the Transverse Range that creates
some of the steepest watersheds in any of the five BPGs in the SCS Recovery Planning Area. Peak elevations reach
4,300 feet within a few miles of the Pacific Ocean. These waûersheds are relatively homogeneous in slope, aspect,
and size, with steep uppor watorsheds and lower watershods that cut across a relatively. nar¡ow coastal ¡cÍace.
Sheam lengths are relativoly short in this BPG; the Gaviota Creek watershed penehates the furthest inland (about
soven rniles). Rainfall amounts in tbo upper watersheds can be five to six times higher than on the coastal tenace
during the same stotm ev€nt, and the steep topography creates extremely "flashy" flows wiÌhin these watersheds.

Maria Ygnacio Creek

EIrI
m
EgIE
@I

.Ialamn Creelc

Sonkr Aniln C¡eek

Guviol¡r Cruek

Anuyo Hondo

lbooloÞ Couyon

Goleh Slough Cornplot
MsEiorr C¡Ê¿k

Montecilo Creeli

Carpinlerio Crcek

RinconCredi
A

r-l_r-Lr-]
Mh¡

a

B¡rbara
Sañte

a City

'zræ Mqipr Rlvets / Strc¡¡¡ns

z/"r¿' Cottn¡' g6¡¡¡¿¡ry

I r¡kes

O, r4yklst
Popuhtlonr

Gaviota Creek

Page 1L

Adult Steolhead, Carpinteria Creek



National Marine Fisherie¡ Service South¿rn Cølþrnia Steelhead Recovery Plan

Adult Steelhcad, Malibu Creek Rindge Dam, Malibu Creek

Santa Monica Mountains
Biogeographic Population GrouP

The Santa Monica Mountains BPG consists of five coastal watersheds located in southern Ventura and westoln Los

Angeles cpunties whicb drain tlhe east-west coastal Santa Monica Mountaine. Simil¡r to the Conception Coast BPG'

it is'comprised of a sories of short, nearly parallel strÊams that drain steep south-faci¡g slopes, but with an average

elevation ofless than 2,500 feet. Those waiersheds are relativoly hotrogeneoüs ín sloþe, aspecl, and size, with steep

uppor watenheds is the

tariast of te five in the

Santa Monica Mo Hills,

Thoro are also a numbor of smaller watersheds within Flores

Canyon) which may also.bo usod by stooll¡oad whcn wator conditions are poriodioally favorahle. Calleguas Creek

and 
-tt¡e 

Los Angeies River, to the east and wdst of thc BPG, drain the norihorn slopcs of the Santa Monica

Mountains.

Malibu-Los Angeles

l Clty

I Daln

aÊ MijoiRlvoð

zV County Boundary

I ue¡"t

l, o t I fl t
Oc¿a¡ A

Las Florcr Canyon

Blg Sycamorc Canyon

Ànoyo Seqult

O. mykìss
Populatlone

Page 13



tffi National Marinè Fisheries Service Southcrn Callfornia Steelhed Recovery Plan

Mojave Rim
Biogeographic PoPulation GrouP

The Mojave Rim BPG encomp¡sses three largo c that

Monica Mountainn and tùe southern slopes of the San

Angeles County, southwestern San Berna¡dino' an.d weste and

S"ri O"Uti¿t Rivcr, and the Santa Ana Rivor, Thc uppor portions of each of these watsrsheds inoludo steep'

mountainous te¡¡ain (within thó Angcles and San Bcrndrdlno National Forests) a¡td the lower wate¡sheds out across

the Los Angelas B¡isin-an oxtonsive coaetal plain, with compamtively few, small uibutaries.

Monis Dam, San Cabrisl River. Bast Fork San Gabriel Rivsr Santa Ana River BstuarY

Page 15

A Gt,

I D¡m

ætúqlüRlwn

^/ 
CouútyEoutdúy

I*.

myHtt

FaclllG
Oîaâq

Lor Antdð nlvtr

Eu O¡b¡lol Rlvcr

s¡otaAoo RlEr



'Eì National Ma¡ino Fisheries Service

Santa Catalina Gulf Coast
Biogeographic Population GrouP

O, mykiss, Píne ValleY Creek

Southern Calþrnla SteeLhead Recovery Plan

Tho Santa Catatina Gulf Coast BPG encompasses ton coaslal watorshods of modorato sizp th¡t drain thc wqstern

Pacific Ocean. lho oomponent watershods vary groatly i
s6eam lcngth for this gÈO (+,ZgS nrlles). Because of low rainfrll, many of the drainagos in this BPG aro naturally

soasonal oi h"v" oxtsnsive dry reachcs dr.lring years of below-avorago precipltation, particularly in their lower

rcachos. \ -

¡

Orr¡ncld

lrt.dal lrac
o
Fr-i-t-t-lÍþ

Þ.1

ll¡r

t¡n Gl¡n
Drür

^ 
rrtt

I lxr
úì-ûl!rl¡3,
,/\¡/e¡lryD(Eû¡y
!lurt
,,."crttDrl¡ûr

3!¡.trD
hlbofrpur
t$ertr
8rû&ül¡
fintrtR.,
8!¡.D¡tpfD
tsD¡e
I'n t¡tr
Or
ItrË.

Arroyo Tlabuco Creek

Page t7

San Matoo Creek



Southern California Steelhead Recovery Plan
National Marine Fisherias Scrvice

SummarY

DPS as a whole.

Many of the recovory actions idontiñed in this Rocovory Plan d-fire

cycle, erosion and sedimentation, runoff, and non-point wãste dis othor

native species (including 
",h;;;ä;;d 

ruà-¡rviitt"¿ species, atural

ecosystem fr¡nctíons.

a

e

Southorn California Stoelhead DpS will also reducc the iegulatory obliguions imposed by the ESA, and.allow land

and water managers gr"""ifl""ibility io optimize their activities, ãnd reduce costs related to BSA proteclions'

Sïîä'lîår"#:'i1ï""ff åT"i:,äå',1".1îi"ñ"'l'fu i'fi i¿lii
people.TÏresechangesaronecessarytobothensuresustainable
the Labitat upon which viablç steolhead populatons depcnd'

fundamentally
operation that,
soutces such a
olders from both public and private secto¡s will thorofore

steelhead.

Southern California Steolhead Recovery Plan may be obtained from:

National Marine Fisheries Service

OfFrce of Protected Resources

' 5Ol V¡r. Ocean Blvd,, Suite 4200

Long Beach, CA 90802

. 562-9804000

or can be downloaded from the NMFS Recovery Planning website:

http://swr.nmfs. noaa, gov/pr/rec overy/plans'htm

Page 19



Page I of2

Richelle Beltran - Fwd: In Opposition to Moster Rock Quarry Proposals'April t2,20t2'
Planning Division

From:

To:

Date:

Subiect

Attachments:

Ebony McGee

Beltran, Richelle

O4/L2/20L2 8:37 AM

Fwd: In Opposition to Mosler Rock Quarry Proposals - April 12, 2OJ,2 - Planning Division

McGee, EbonY.vcf

EEONY ¡. MCGEE I SMARA PRO6RAM COOROII'.IATOR
Surface Mlnlng änd Reçlamatlon
ebonv.mcoee@ventu ra. oro

Ventura County Resource Management Agency I Plannlng Olvlslon

P. 805.654.5037 I F. 805.654'2509
800 S. Vlctorla .qve', L #1740 Ventura, CA 93009-1740

>>> "Howard Smith" <smythe1313@gmail.com> O4/LL/2OL2 8:00 PM >>>

Ms. Kim Prillhart

Planning Dlrector, Ventura CountY

800 Victoria

Ventura CA

Mosler CUP3489-2

Dear Ms Prillhart

We are writing to express concerns that the above project has not been adequately analyzed and does not

demonstrate compliance with the Surfaee Mining and Reclamation Act. The Plan as submitted and the EIR-A

are fatally flawed for reasons articulated below.

At the last two hearings , the planning commission delayed making a flnal determination on the status of the

Mosler Rock Ojai euarry C.U.P. revocation after receiving assurances from both the owner and hls attorney

that the operator would abide by all laws and regulations. The Commission in fact made that stípulation a

requirement. The planning Division was to do no work on the C.U.P. unless the quarry was ln compllance'

Clearly the events of this week where the quarry violated state contracting laws (the 3098 list) by sellîng rock

to a government sub-contractor have demonstrated that the operator appears incapable of operatíng within

the law - which is exactly what I predicted at December's hearing when ltestifled before the Planning

Commission that "A tiger never changes its stiipes."

County of Ventura
Planning Director Hearing

RPCA/CUP3489_2
Exhibtt 25

ñl¡i Gr^- l!¡^ T-.--r-- afile : I I I C : Nsers/bettrar/AppD atal I |DPOREMAI00... 0411212012

l,



Page2 o12

Given that the quarry is not in compliance, all work on the c.U.P., the Rec Plan, and the EIR-A should stop. The I i','t
C.U.P. should be suspended and revoked immediately J

The Rec plan is fatally flawed Furthermore the quarry proposal has not been adequately analyzed and does not

demonstrate compliance with the Surface Mining and Reclamation Act. Specifically:

¡ The staff report presents that the Planning Division

February, 28,2OI2 however the staff report and att

had 4 days to review prior to the hearing. At a rnini

public to review and comment on the FACE that wa

The presented financial asSurances are inadequate: Based on the FACE included in the staff report thata

the County found to be inadeqUate, the project assumes that fill can excavated and or blasted and

placed at a 1.5:1 h:v angle for about SL per cublc yard. We do not be lieve it is physically possible for this
3,

to be completed at the assumed cost and that approval of this FACE wìll place the countY and it

taxpayers at risk of having to clean up the mess left by the operator, We would ask the CountY Public

works department confirm that this is a reasonable amount, perhaps by obtaining a real 'bid'for the

work.

o The flnal slopes may net be stable and have not been adequately evaluated, for example SMARA

requires a site specific analysis when fill slopes greater than 2:1 h:v are proposed' The staff report says

that the reclamation plan being considered brings the slte into compliance with current SMARA

standards, however we do not believe the stability of the fill slopes adequately analyzed and that

substantial evidence has not been provided to demonstrate that the fill will not slide into the Matilija

Creek and impact ihe endangered Southern Callfornia Steelhead Trout.

o The changes to the proJect have not been adequately analyzed under CEQA. Do to the technicat nature-f a
of the reports and project changes that are proposed, the public should be allowed to review the data 19,
and comment for a minimum of 15 days prior to màking a decision. J

We are not sure why the county is rushing through this process whe n non complianãl

for years, ¡t ¡s important to take the time to adeqìately consider the 
.impact 

on the 16 ,
environment, and we strongly urge that additional time be taken to rssues. t

Sincerely,

Howard Smith, Vice Chair

Ojai Stop the Trucks Coalition

q,

file:lllC:Nsers/belüa¡/AppD atalLocallTemp/XPgrpwise/4F869439VCISDPOREMAl00... 04llu20n



TET,EPHONE(3 10) 3 l4-8040

FACSMILË: (310) 314-8050

Cn¡,rrnn-Bnowx & C¡'nsrPxs
260I OCEAN PARK BOULEVARD

SUITE 205

SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNTA 90405

www.cbcearthlaw'com

E-MAII.;
MNB@CBCllARTllt,A w coM

F.

2,

April I1,2012

Via e-mail kim. prill hsrt(ø.ventura, or g

Kim Prillhart
Diricctor of Planning
County of Ventura
800 Sóuth Victoria Avènue, 3'd Floor

Ventura, CA 93009

Re: Mosler Rock - Ojai Quarry
Reclamation Plan Conipliance Agreement

CUP Permit Adjustment, CUP 3489-2

Addendum Environmental Impaot Report

Dear Ms. Prillhart,

The ojai stop the Trucks! coalition (coaiition) includes the city of ojai, the ojai valley

Chamber of Commeroe, the Ojai Valley Boa¡d of Realtors, Los Padres ForestWatoh' and

hundreds of citizens orin" o;ui valley who have been negativeþimpacted by operations of the

ùãrl.r Rock- ojai Quarry (Quu.ry,) in violation of its permits and legal requirements'

revocation of the CUP for

theojhisattomeyinthathe
AnY illusions that the"wour 

dispelled this week wh"á it supplied rock to a

om the state's apptoved vondors list.

set by the February Compliance Agreement'

g for ttre Reclamation Plan Compliance

Amendment be suspended and a hea¡ing be set fof revooation of cuP 3489'2'

In the altemative, the coalition submits these comments' The coalition supports the

County's re

Amendmen
Coalition is
approval of on-site rock-crushing, effectively rewa e

anã undermine the County's enforcement authority'

compl iance A greement could have si gn ifioanl environmental

impact by the previous ElRs or the addendum' The Reclamation

PlanCincreasetheareasinwhichgradingisallowedattheQuarry'
which may incrcase operational air and water quality impacts. The Quarry olryner also seeks a

County of Ventura
Planning Director Hearing

RPCA/CUP3489-2
Exhiblt 24

Casltas Municipal Water Dist

I

3,

ï,



Ms. Kim Prillha¡'t
April I1,2012
Page2 of7

CUP amendment to legalize the presence and operation of its rock crusher, which would likely

adversely affect air qualitY, downsheam water quality in the North Fork of Matilija Creek, and

endangered southern Califomia steethead populations. Given the increase in the magnitude of r{
'

these potential environmental impacts, the County's processing of the Quarry's application with

only an addendum environmental impaot report violates the Califomia Environmental Quality

Act (CEQA).

L The Rock Crusher 1Vould Magnify Adverse Environmental Impacts, and Therefore

Requires Preparation of a supplemental Environmental Impact Report.

CEQA requires an agenoY tb conduct environmental review for any discretionary action

that "àay have a significant effect on the environment. " (Pub.Res. codè ss 21080(d):21065-)

The County's approval of an adjustment to the Quarry's CUP is both discretionary, and may have

a signifioant impact on the environment. Even if environmental review has been oonduoted in

the past, as here, supplemental or subsequent environmental review of a discretionary action is

required when substantial changes are proposed to a Projeot, ocour !o the circumstances

surrounding a project, or when new information becomes available that would require major or 5,
minor additions to the EIR. (Pub. Res. Code $ 2ll66,CEQA Guidelines $$ 15163-15163.) New

information that necessitates subsequent environmental review includes the availabilitY of
feasible alternatives or mitigation measures that would substantially reduce significant effects of

the project. (CEQA Guidelines $ I s 162(a)(3)(C-D).) An addendum EIR is only appropriate

when "minor technical changes or additions" are required to address a project's impacts Here,

the proposed changes to the project are major, and require more than minor changes to the

environmental imPact report to satisff CEQA.

Ä. The Rock Crusher Woutd Impair Critical Habítat for Endangered Steelhead.

Although the Ojai Quarry's ápplication for a rock crusher does not appear on the agenda

or in the staff repo-rt foi t1t" npri tZ,iOtZ meeting, the Addendum EIR purports to address the

,,use, maintenance, and storage of additidnal mining lelated equipment and vehioles in excess of

*hai was previously permittá." (Addendum EIR p. l.) Aooordingl¡ the Coalition submits its

comments about the proposed rock crusher now

The on-site crushing of rock, which has ncvcr beett peuuitted under the Ojai Quarry's

CUp, would drastically inciease the amount of dirt, dust, and smaller rooks at the quarry. Since

the euarry sits above ih" North Fork of Matilija Creek, wind and water runoffwill carry loose

ãuri¿itt 
-*d 

ro'cks into the creek, as it has often in the past. (See, Letter of Santa Barbara

Channeúeeper, April l0,z}l2,Attachment C, Photos of Quarry Runoffin River') This will

result in adverse impacts to downstream water quality, and on biological resources, both

significant environmental impacts that warrant thorough environmental analysis.

The endangered southem Catifornia steelhead resides in the North Fork of Matilija

and both the riveránd its north fork have been designated as critical habitat for the species'

(Attachment 1, Maps of Southern California Steelhead Critical I{abitat, National Marine

6,

Creek, -

7,



Ms. Kim Prillhart
April ll,2012
Page 3 of7

y-Plan Jan-20t2.Pdf; søe

PhotograPhs submitted bY

ølsòLettq of Santa Barbara Chann elkeePer, Attachment

I

J
?,

8.
the Santa Barbara Channelkeeper show streams of mud flowing from

the Quarry into the creek, and into its confluence with the main stem of Matilija Creek. For this

reason, the National Marine Fisheries Service identifies mining and quarrying as a "very high

threaf'to steelhead recovery on the North Fork ofthe Matilija River. (Attachment 2, Recovery

Plan, Table 9-2,P.9-15.) The North Fork of the Matilija and its main stem are "[c]onsidered key

habitat for restoring steelhead in Ventura [River] sybtem" (Southem Califomia Steelhead ESU)

because ofthe excellent quality ofhabitat in uPstream portions ofthe watershed, (Recovery

Plan, p. 9-10.) In fact, the Service documented a steelhead redd (nest) below the Matilija Road

bridge in February. (,9ee, Letter of Sant¿ Barbara Channelkeeper, Attachment A') While this is a

hopeful sign for the sPecies, these eggs would be smothered if rain washes fine silt from the

Quarry into the river.

In addltion to requiring analysis under CEQA, impacts to endangered steel-hea{ or to

critical habitat for the ffii"rïoolá constih¡te'take" under the Endangered Species Act that

"*r,ot 
be permitted wiihout prior analysis, consultation with the Service, and consent'

species viability (Attachment 2),the County'

d'also be inconsistent with the Southem

January of this Year bY NMFS'

Although an EIR Ìvas prepared for the quarry in I993, it did not
steelhead

impacts of oPerating a rock crusher on downstream water quality or on

populations. On-site orushing of rock has never been authorized bY a CUP. In addition to the

substantial changes in Quarry oPerations to allow the crushing of gravel, substantial changes

have occurred to the circumstances in which the Quarry is being oPeratorl that would rqnder the

prior analysis of biological resources inadequate' First, thè National Marine Fisheries Service

listed southern California steelhead as endangered in 1997,two Years after aPProval ofthc quarry

CUP. As the steelhead had not Yet been listed, ll.
the MND would not have analYzed the quarry's likelihood of "taking" an endangered species,

and the CountY maY not have consulted with the Service during its analYsis. Similarly, the Pre-

1995 analysis could not have analyzed imPacts to the steelhead's critical habitat, as critical

habitat was not aPProved for the species until2005, a full decade later.

analyze the
endarigerod

potential

environmental review is required
) Under the applicable standard, additional



Ms. Kim Prillhart
Aprìl ll,20l2
Page 4 of7

wh'e the county did prepare an addendum 
,T1Ï; lll ffiäï:f:[,liir"å'::,lTr,.u¿
acent to the Quarry, but it inexplicably claims

e 1993 EIR mitigated the Quarry's potential

urate, nor suflicient' As documented by

letter (Attachment C), the existing BMPs (Best Management Praotices)

qu*.y - silt fences ánd settling/detention basins - frequently fail and result in

imentlladen water that increase creek turbidity beyond what can be tolerated by

the steelhead. In light of the rock crusher's potential contributions to sediment productiorr, the

addendum EIR should have discussed and rèquired additional mitigation to prwent creek

sedimentation. Arthough the Quarry is required::'":Hïlå::îî,äii#i*{;iiiÏll#ir"
The site is not eligible for endangered species

habitat does not wanant endangered species

ion of BMÉs is left to the Quarry, and no specific

Thus, the mitigation is neither concrete, nor

alarming, given'the Quarty's compliance
quarterly testing is based upon self-reporting.

Without strict enforcement of mitigation measiures by a third pafly, the Quarry will not likely

comply.

12.,

The Rock Crusher Would Contribute to Signilicant Airborne Particulate

Il{atter Impacts.

Ventura County already exceeds state standards for particulate matter pollution. (Ventura

County Air Pollution District, available online at http://www.vcapcd.org/about.htm.) If
permitted, the Quarry's rock crusher would contribute to airborne particulate matter in Ventura

County. This would be a signifio:int adverse impaot that must be anal¡zed in environmentdl

review. By definition, a rock crusher crushes rock to Produce gravel. The dirt and dust produced

as a byproduct ofthis Process contains partioulate matter that is smaller than 10 microns in

diameter (PMl0). According to the California Air Resources Board, *PM10 is among the most

harmful of alt air Pollutants. When inhaled these particles evade the respiratory system 's natural 13.

defenses and lodge deep in the lungs." ("Air Pollution - Particulate Matter Brochure," California

Air Resources Board, available online at

PMIO is assooiated with lung and cardiovasoular disease, decreased immune function, and

reduoed life expectanoy, especially for children and the elderly. (Ibid,) ConsequentlY,

environmental teview is required, noïv, so that the public and decision makers can adequately

af¡sess the amount of additional partioulate matter that the rock crusher would produce, and weigh

the potentially significant impacts to human health and the þnvironment'

Further, the 1993 EIR prepared foi the mine's 1995 CIJP approval fails to analyze the

impacts of using a r gravel at the quarry. The cuP contains a list of

çproved equipmen wed to have on-site. (CUP 3489-2, Condition No'

liúl.l fquipment n d on'site. (Ibid.) A rock crusher is not on this list.

B.

t{



Ms. Kim Prillhart
April 1I,2012
Page5 of 7

The CUP also limits the Quarry's operations to "mining of large rocks and sandstone for the

production of riP-raP, crushed rock aggregate, and related stone products..." (CW 3489-2,

Condition l(a).) While the permit authorizes the mining of rock for crushed rock products,

nothing in the permit authorizes the crushing ofthat rock on-site. Thus, the CountY's assertion
t,l ,

that the original EIR analYzed the environmenüal impacts of "crushed rock" is unsupportable'

Additionall¡ the Quarry was originally permitted to suPplY large boulder-sized rocks, such as

those used in flood control channels and the walls of harbor breakwaters, not gravel. The

processing of rock into gravel was not envisioned until recentl¡ after Mr' Mosler assumed

control of the Quarry.

Although the addendum EIR mentions the potential use and maintenance of mining

equipment that was not previously permitted, the EIR never discloses what this mining

equipment will be, or how manY additional units would be permitted, The inadequate project

desoription is reflected in the analysis, none ofwhich is provided in the addendum EIR itself. An

attached March 29,2012 Ventura Air Pollution Control District memorandum provides detailed

analysis of three portable diesel engine-powered screening and orushing plants, but the EIR fails

to confirm ifthis equiPment is that which would be ProPosed in a CUP adjustment. FinallY, this 15.
memorandum raises more questions than it answers' The documentation states both that "The

Permit to Operate will require that the plants be opetated with grid electricity and that the engrnes

be removed from the site within one year of the Permit to Operate initial issuance date" and also

that "The applicant has sþted that additional time is required for portable operation...to bring

eleoüicity to the site'" How long would the generators produce harmful diesel particulate

matter? This question should be answered and anal¡zed in additional environmental revlew

C. The Addendum EIR Fails to Analyze Additional Potential Impacts Caused

by the Rock Crushing EquiPnent'

The documentation provided by the Air Pollution Control District notes that the Quarry

would rely on creek,water to operate screens and crushers' Vy' ifies

that water rights are secure, it åoes not disclose or anallze the that

would be withdrawn from the creek, or what the impacts of th

discharge or disposal would be on wildlife, including endangered Southern steelhead' If the

watering processes would produce wastewater that would require disposal and deprive

downsniam inshcam useri uf water, that i¡rformation should also be disclosed in subsequent

environmental review.

D. The County's Approval of Rock Crusher Operation Would Reward the

Applicant's Past Noncompliance with its CUP'

The County's approval of the Quarry's rock crusher is inappropriate in light of the

applicant's historyof vìôluting its CUP with the very same iock crusher that is now up for

apþrovat. CUP-34S9 contains a list of equipment e'

anä provi sted...shall be allowed within the permit

the iermi dition 1(b).) The rock crusher, which al

tb,

tl.



Ms. Kim Prillhart
April 11,2012
Page 6 of7

Equipment" in the form of orushing and screening units' 1 . f
VËntu*, May 13, 201 0.) Instead oi putting appticants on notice that the County intends to

vigorously 
"nfor"" 

permit conditions, however, a County approval of this application would

eñectiveþ reward tire quarry for its illegal storage of the rock crusher on'site'

II. The Addendum EIR Does Not Adequately Address the Impacts of the Reclamation

Plan ComPliance .A.mendmcnt.

The County,s approval of an amendment to the Quarry's Reclamation Plan is also subjeot

to CEeA, as it is úoth ãiscretionary, and may cause significant impacts on the environment.

(puU. ùs, Code gg 21080(d); 21065.) Again, as this amendment requires more than *minor

ìechnical changes" to the p'revious analysis, a supplemental or subsequent EIR is. required. (Pub.

Res. Code $ 21166, CEQA Guidelines $$ 15163-15164')

The Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment (RPCA) provides for reclamation of

illegalþdisturbed acres of the OjaiQuarry that lie outside of the existing mining boundaries.

rne-Rópe ,.is intended to ensurã adequæe reclamation of these additional disturbed areas, whioh

a¡e not to be further mined." (RCPA p. 10.) While the goal is laudable, the environmental

ieview performed is insufficient. The-RCPA authorizes grading and earthmoving on four acres

of landïhere it would not have otherwise occuned. This earthwork will result in airbome

e slopes. Combined with wind and rain, these

eþ which would harm critical habitat for
ased grading atea, erosion exposure' and the

species habitat require additional envfuonmental

17.

lB.

f¿l .

revlew.

The addendum EIR discloses the endangered status of the steelhead present, as well as the

looation of critical habitat adjacent to the Quarry, but it inexplicably claims that the project will

not impact the creek as the new reolamation areas aÌe located to the çast. This is incorrect, as the

newly inoluded reclamation areas are located upslope of the creeh and the entire Quarry

ultimately drains into the creek. The RCPA inoludcs prujuot uhartges that will incrcase its

significant environmental impacts, as well as changes in project circumstances (i.e., the listing of

the steelhead and designation ofcritical habitat) that necessitate majot changes to the existing

EIR. Thus, subsequent or Supplemental environmental rcview is required.

III.The Appticant Continues to Flout the Law, and Permit Revocstion is Warranted.

Despite the ojai Quarry owner/operator's seeming inability to comply with applicable

laws, compiiance agrLernènts, or promises of any kind (see, e.g., StaffReÞort pp. 4'12),the

Co"áty nas Ua¿ se.emingly endless patience working with thc Ojai Quarry toward compliance.

As a result of its historf õf non"o*pliance, the Offrce of Mine Reclamation (OMR) removed the to.



Ms. Kim Prillhart
April ll,20l2
PageT of7

Quarry from its AB 3098 list of vendors 9'

zìii, r,o*"ner, photographs were taken ai

qu*i and deliveringroôt to a Caltans of

its removal from the AB 3098list, the Quarry co

contractors, in knowing violation of section 20676 ofthe Pubtic Conhact Code. Acoording to

OMR, the CountY is charged with imPl

And it is the County that the Ojai Quar es

that the Direotor keeps the Quarry's compliance' 
mpliance Agreement. While the Coalition
on of illegally disturbed areas, the Coalition

ants revocation, rather than adjustment, of its

70,

CTJP

in the North Fork of the Matilija River, and on end

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We also join in the comments of Santa

Barbara Channelkeep"i, d"t"d April I l,2Ol2 and referenced throughout this letter'

Sincerely,

Michelle Black

co: Supervisor Steve Bennett

Chris Stephens
Brian Baca
Ebony McGee
RobertKwong

steve.bennett@ventura.ore
chris. stephens@ventura..trr g

Brian. Baca@ventura.or g

Ebony, McGee@ventura'ore
Robert.Kwon g@ven tu[a. org

Attachments:
1. Maps of Southern Califomia Steelhead Critical Habitat, National Marine Fisheries

Service
Southem California Steelhead RecoveryPlan, Table 9-2

Letter from County of Ventura, May 13, 2010.

Photographs of Coronado Trucking, April 9, 2012

2.
3.
4.



ATTACIIMENT 1



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
STEETHEAD ESU

SolhcütEg¡Jt

Iq
ScdË:

t 0 5 lú rJrrtu
--I , 0 r l0 lrx¡É....ñ

¡ütD rElrlù
æftu

@ ¡UB l¡ap blt grìæl rúræ dY.



l¡li

N

I
atI tla

It I
tÍ

¡ lrr.r.¡f..].-

¡
t\

I
I¡ ,b

It
Ç
Ija
tì
I

44U¿20

(
t
I

440232

ì
ùt

l
\

Olslo'
-^ ¡- ^-

4/,0231It
Ijr r¡

I

I
a
t
I
a
t

c I

¡.ìl \
44021O

Gritical Habitat for the
Southern Callfornia Steel head

Ventura Rlver Hydrologic Unit
4/¡92

Arua of Detallo CltiesÆowns
GriticalHabitat

i- :-j CaWater Hydrologic Unit Boundary

i_-----l Fifth Field calwater HydrologÌc Sub-Area Boundary

331210 Fífth Field Calwater Hydrologic Sub-Area Number



ATTACHMENT 2



Ct¡ttcnBrown & Caßrcns trl¡il - picrures of Alleçd #309t Ust Viol¡... hþs://rmil.googfc.conr/rmil/rr'0/?ut-2&ll*93dd9626d&viewTt&q...

CM,:"-ril
t,ti".ll,

lllllchelle Bhck <mnb@cbcca¡thlaw.com>

Pictures of Alleged #3098 Llst vlolatlons by ojai Quarry for Galtrans

Oþl StopTheTrucke <ojaistopthetrueja@mail.com> Mon, Apr 9,2012 at 6:12 PM

To: Ojai Stop tle Trr.rks <stopthetrræks.oþl@gmsll.com>

Bcc: rrù@cbcearthbw.com

These are photos takEn bd llss€dly brlnging ryof to a caltmns þb
tnat erar¡tå b dolrg.,.. The a! qYily-l{- the belance of the

pl"t"t* arÊ thê sarne tn¡ct Aprllg' 2012'

The oÞ¡ e¡¡arry te not on ttp epprowd supptior llsts, ttre 3098 tbt lf ttpse allegations are truq then lt mlglú

const¡iute a sen¡ere vlolaüon of Hetâ larv råóaldnm contraqtlrE and sçplierc by caltrars, rarlous oontractoll

and otherc.

I of l1
4lrrl20l2 6:13 PM



ChartcrrBrown & Carstcns Mail - picû¡los ofAlleged #3098 List Mola... httpr://rnatl.google.cony'mall lttrcnnV2ele2934d9626d&viewlt&q.'.

2ofll illlnÙn 6:13 PM



chatter¡-B¡own & c¡rstcns Mail - pictrre¡ of Alleçd #3098 List violo... hup¡://¡nail.eDogle.cordnnil/u/0/?uí'2&ll€2934d9626d&viewlt&q'-

-: l-

3 of I I
4llll20l2 6: l3 PM



charÞn-Brown & carstem lvl¡il - pictrrc¡ ofAllcçd #3098 Lisr Viola... hþs://matl.pogle.conr'rnall/u/01?ú4&i}É2934d9626üvlet¡tTt&s..-

\-.

4ofll 4l1ll20t2 6:13 PM



chatten-Brown& c¡rsrcns lvlail - pichnee of Alleged #3098 List viola.. llps://mall.google.oon/nrail/ul0/Iui=2,r2ile2934d9626d&vicw'"pt&q"'

S-

S,

5ofll 4llll20t2 6:13 PM



Chanen-Brown & carstens Mail - picûres of Allegcd #3098 List Viola,.. lltps://nnil-google.codmail/u/0/?ui-2&lk:2934d9626d&view-pt&q"'

f
I

.b.

6ofll 4ltll20l2 6:13 PM



chatten-Brown & cårstc¡r' M¡it - pictrcs of Alleged #3098 Liet viola... ltçs://mail.gpogle.cony'rmil/utol'lú'4t¿llé2934d962ód&viowlt&q"'

Tofll
4ltll20l2 6:13 PM



Chatten-Brown & carsrcns Mail - picrues of Alleged #3098 List Vola... lúþs://rnil.googte.cony'rnail/u/01?w=2&i1€2934d962ód&vierp=pt&q"'

--

Eofll 4111120126:13 PM



Chatten-Brown & carsbm Mail . picttres ofAlleged #3098 List viola... hçs://mail.google,cony'rnail/uÆ/lttil&ilH934d9626dEulewat&q"'

9ofll 4llll20l2 6:13 PM



Ch¡tþn-Brown & Carstens M¡ll - pictrrcs of¡lleged #3098 Ust Viola... https://mall.pogle.cory'rnail/u/0/?ui!2&ilF2934d9626ddrvie\r'=pt&q...

l0ofll 4llll20l26:13PM



Chanen Brown & Carsiors Mail - pic¡res of Alleged #3098 Llst Vola... hþs://nuil.pogfe.corrlrnail/utol?uin&i1e2934d9626d&viownt&q..'

ll of ll 4lttl20l26:13 PM



Attachment 6

ENVTRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (ElR) - ADDENDUM
CEQA Guidelines Section 15164

Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry
Conditional Use Permit Modification, Case No. LU11-0080

Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment

Response to comments submitted for
the Apnl 12, 2012 Planning Director hearing

Provided below are responses to the comments provided on CEQA issues raised in the

letters received prior to and at the April 12,2012 Planning Dlrector hearing. Each

response is numbered in correspondence with the marked copy of the letters of
comment included in Attachment 5 of the Addendum.

RESPONSES

A. 4-11-12letler from Santa Barbara Channelkeeper

1. Comment noted.

2. The 1995 EIR certified for this rock quarry specifically lists the production of
crushed rock aggregate as part of the mining facility that was evaluated for
environmental impacts. The following statements are included in the EIR:

The materials extracted from the quarry consrsf of large rocks and
sandsfone for production of rip-rap, crushed rock aggregate, and related
stone prod u cts. lP age 27)

The project objectives of the applicant are: To continue to be the sole
source provider of rock materials, including rip-rap and crushed rock
aggregate, which meet both State and County standards for Ventura
County and surrounding areas. [Page 29]

The EIR evaluates the potential impacts of the quarry operations on the
downstream riparian and aquatic habitats along the North Fork of Matilija Creek
regarding the potential increase in erosion and sedimentation. [ElR at pages 64,

66--681 Mitigation measures are identified in the EIR that directly address this
issue ànd were found to reduce impacts to a less than significant level. [ElR at
pages 67-68I

The commenter states that the "piece of machinery will likely produce a large

volume of fine sediment by-product with the potential to impact North Fork



Attachment 6 of Addendum
Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

Response to comments
Page 2 of 10

Matilija Creek if not conta¡ned and disposed of properly." [Emphasis added]
First, the commenter assumes that the mitigation measures will not properly

conta¡n quarry operat¡on sediments onsite nor will the operator properly dispose
or use the sediments as part of onsite reclamation. Second, the comment does
not include any quantification of the volume of fine material or emp¡rical data that
indicates that this mater¡al would not be contained on the site. The design of the
quarry includes a "Quarry Tailings Disposal Area" (OTDA) intended to serve as a

disposal area for such material. [See EIR Exhibits 7 and 8.] Thus, it was
anticipated and approved as part of the 1995 quarry design that unsold material
(i.e., tailings) would be contained onsite as fill. The QTDA currently has
approximately 100,000 cubic yards of available volume that can accept fine fill
material. ln addition, the volume of fine sediment produced by the operation of a
small portable rock crusher would be a minor subset of the volume of fine
sediment produced by excavation over the 12-acre mining site. As the operation
of the crusher is limited to 300 hours per year (refer to the 3-29-12 VCAPCD
Engineering Report attached to the Addendum), it would only be available for use
during 'l5o/o of the authorized annual hours of mining activities.

Based on the above discussion, the proposed operation of a crusher does not
involve a substantial change in the project or require major revisions of the
previous EIR or necessitate the preparation of a subsequent EIR pursuant to
CEQA Guidelines S 15162.

3. Refer to response#A2 above. ln addition, this comment does not identify a

substantial new impact on aquatic species in Matilija Creek or provide any
empirical evidence showing the inadequacy of any one of the five mitigation
measures set forth in the 1995 EIR (pages 67-68) which are designed to mitigate
quarry operation offsite sedimentation impacts on the nearby blue line stream.
And while the listing of the steelhead trout as a federally listed Endangered
Species is a new circumstance since the 1995 EIR was certified, this fact alone
does not require major revisions of the previous EIR because new significant
environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of the previously

identified significant effects to migratory fish species have not been identified.

4. Refer to response #43 above. Although the County agrees that the listing of the
steelhead trout as a federally listed Endangered Species is new information of
substantial importance, a subsequent EIR is not needed pursuant to CEQA
Guidelines S 15162(aX3) because this new information does not show: (a) that
the project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the 1995

EIR; (b) potential significant effects to the Matilija Creek will be substantially more
severe than was shown in the 1995 EIR; (c) that mitigation measures previously

found not to be feasible would now in fact become feasible; and (d) that different
mitigation measures or project alternatives would substantially reduce project

effects on the Matilija Creek.



Attachment 6 of Addendum

Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

Response to comments
Page 3 of 10

5. Refer to response #A2 above. The discharge of sediment from the quarry during
heavy rains in November and December of 2O1O was reported to the County by
Mr. Pitterle at that time. This information was included in the 2010 Surface
Mining lnspection Report provided by the County to the California Department of
Conservation.

Refer to response #F10 below regarding the Steelhead Recovery Plan prepared

by the National Marine Fisheries Service.

The 2010-2011 Annual Report for Storm Water DischargesAssocated With
tndustriat Activities for the Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry includes an analysis of water
quality for discharge from the site on December 18, 2010. This report identifies
the level of Total Suspended Solids (TSS) as 1220 milligrams/liter (mg/l). This
level of TSS is above the 100 mg/l threshold for the requirement of water quality

monitoring. The 100 mg/l concentration does not represent a discharge limit or
violation threshold.

County staff contacted the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
(LARWQCB) by email on April 11,2012 regarding the status of the Ojai Quarry
and its stormwater runoff requirements. The LARWQCB indicates that the
actions required to address the violations previously identified on the site have
been completed as of the last inspection. No new violations of applicable
stormwater regulations have been identified at the Ojai Quarry. According to the
LARWQCB staff (telephone communication from Enrique Loera to Brian Baca,4'
17-12), the LARWQCB has the authority to establish a specific Total Suspended
Solids (TSS) discharge limit for the Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry under the applicable
lndustrial General Stormwater Permit. This agency, however, has not established
such a limit for this facility. ln addition, the North Fork of Matilija Creek has not
been designated an impaired water body and no Total Maximum Daily Load
(TMDL) has been established for this stream. The operator of the Mosler Rock-
Ojai Quarry must comply with water quality Best Management Practices (BMPs)
and continue reporting to the LARWQCB.

Based on the above discussion, it can be reasonably determined that the
stormwater and sediment control facilities installed to implement the 1995 EIR
mitigation measures are currently working to prevent sedimentation and that
there is no substantially more severe impact to the Matilija Creek.

lmplementation of the Reclamation Plan Compliance Amendment and the
installation of a portable rock crusher will not substantially change the design,
operation or erosion characteristics of the mining facility. lmplementation of the
RPCA would actually serve to reduce the potential for erosion and sedimentation
from the rock quarry through a lowering of slope gradient and re-vegetation of
excavated areas.



Attachment 6 of Addendum
Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

Response to comments
Page 4 of 10

Based on the above discussion, the proposed RPCA and operation of a crusher
would not constitute a substantial change in the project or require major revis¡ons
of the previous ElR. ln any case, sedimentation of Matilija Creek was not
identified as a "significant" impact of the project with the implementation of the
identified mitigation measures. Thus, a significant impact will not be substantially
more severe than shown in the previous ElR.

6. The commenter is correct in that the new reclamation area is located uphill of the
creek. Erosion of this area would be lessened with implementation of the RPCA.
Sediment derived from erosion of this area would be captured by the existing
stormwater control facilities on the site. Accumulated fine materialwould be
retained in the QTDA in accordance with the Approved Reclamation Plan.

7. Comment noted.

B. 4-11-12letter from the Gasitas Municipal Water District (CMWD)

1. Comment noted. No issue regarding the adequacy of the environmental document
is raised. Thus, no response is required.

2. The 1995 EIR certified by the County identified the potentially significant impact
of quarry-derived sedimentation of the creek on biological resources and, therefore,
included feasible mitigation measures to address that issue. With implementation of
these mitigation measures, the potentially significant impacts to biological resources,
namely migratory fish, were mitigated or reduced to a less than significant level. ln
addition, the quarry operates in accordance with a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP; Attachment 8 of the RMA-Planning Staff Report for the April 12,2012
hearing) prepared in accordance with stormwater runoff regulations implemented by
the LARWQCB (refer to response #A5 above). The statement in the comment that
water quality issues "are potentially significant adverse impacts associated with the
proposed project" is a conclusion made without supporting evidence. No specific
evidence is provided to indicate that the implementation of the RPCA or use of a
portable rock crusher will have a substantial effect on water quality. As indicated in

the response to comment 4.2 above, it was anticipated and approved as part of the
quarry design that unsold material (tailings) would be contained onsite as fill. The
Quarry Tailings Disposal Area delineated on the Approved Reclamation Plan
currently has approximately 100,000 cubic yards of available volume that can accept
fine fill material. Given this approved project design, the required mitigation
measures and compliance with stormwater regulations, the proposed RPCA and
crusher do not have the potential to substantially change the level of sedimentation
associated with the existing mining facility.

3. Refer to response#82 above

4. Refer to responses #45 and #82 above.



Attachment 6 of Addendum
Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

Response to comments
Page 5 of 10

5. The Commenter requests that the County, as lead agency for this project,
conduct a biological assessment of the Lower North Fork of Matilija Creek and
the Ventura River to determine what, if any, impact the quarry operat¡ons have
on these watercourses. However, the commenter neither cites to, or provides,
any evidence that the proposed RPCA or use of a rock crusher at the quarry site
will have a potential for causing a significant environmental effect on biological
resources. Moreover, this unsubstantiated request for such an assessment is
contrary to the guidance in CEQA Guidelines 515064 for determining significance
of environmental effects. Please also refer to County responses #A2, #A3, #45,
and#82 above.

C. 4-12-12 Ietter from Lorenz K. Schaller

1. Comment noted.

2. Comment noted.

3. Refer to responses #41 through #47 above.

D. 4-12-12 Letter from the Environmental Coalition

1. See County response #A2, A3 and A4 above. Pursuant to Section 15164 of the
CEQA Guidelines, an Addendum to a previously certified EIR constitutes
adequate environmental review where minor changes in an existing project
would not result in new potentially significant impacts. ln this case, the ongoing
operation of the permitted Ojai Quarry is part of the existing environmental
setting and not under review. The proposed project under review is the RPCA
and the proposed operation of a portable rock crusher. The County has
determined that these changes to the existing mining facility do not involve new
potentially significant impacts that warrant the preparation of a subsequent EIR
pursuant to CEQA Guidelines 15162. Thus, an Addendum to the previous EIR
was prepared.

2. Refer to response #A2, #45 and #82 above

3. No evidence or analysis is provided to support the conclusion that the "amount of
sediment that will enter the north fork of the Matilija Creek will increase" with the
operation of the rock crusher. Refer to response #42 above'

4. Refer to responses #41 through #47.



Attachment 6 of Addendum

Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

ResPonse to comments
Page 6 of 10

E. 4-11-12 email from H. Smith, Ojai Stop the Trucks! Goalition, to K. Prillhart

1. The commenter requests that the County suspend and revoke the Ojai Quarry
CUP because of the operator's alleged violation of state contracting laws (i.e., AB
3098). Not only is this comment unrelated to the CEQA issues of the RPCA
project, but the commenter fails to understand that the AB 3098 list is exclusively
administered by the California Department of Conservation. The County does not
have a role in the preparation, maintenance or enforcement of the AB 3098 list.
So, even if the alleged violations are true, they do not constitute a basis for CUP
suspension or revocation under the Non-Coastal Zoning Ordinance.

2. The review and approval of a FACE is not a discretionary action subject to public

review. The acceptance of a FACE by the County and the California Department
of Conservation is a ministerial action based on the requirements of the Surface
Mining and Reclamation Act.

3. Refer to response #E2 above.

4. The 1.5:1 gradient fill slopes are included in the Approved Reclamation Plan for
the quarry. The stability of these slopes was considered at the time this
Reclamation Plan was approved. The proposed RPCA would be consistent with
the approved design. No substantial evidence is provided in this comment to
indicate that the RPCA slopes will be unstable. Furthermore, comments on

matters of engineering or geology must be provided by an Engineer or Geologist
licensed to practice in the State of California.

5. The proposed RPCA and the requested Permit Adjustment to authorize the use of
a portable rock crusher will be processed in accordance with applicable County
Code and State Law. A public hearing was held on April 12,2012 to receive
comment on the proposed RPCA. lnterested parties will be notified of any
decision on the requested Permit Adjustment. Refer to response#A2 regarding
the adequacy of the CEQA analysis.

6. Comment noted

F. 4-11-12letler from M. Black, on behalf of Ojai Stop the Truckst Coalition, to
K. Prillhart

1. Comment noted.

2. Refer to response #81 above

3. Comment noted.



Attachment 6 of Addendum

Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

ResPonse to comments
Page 7 of 10

4. As stated in the subject letter, the RPCA "will require restoration of areas
subjected to illegal disturbance." lt will not allow increased mining excavation at
the quarry. lmplementation of the RPCA will actually reduce eros¡on and
sedimentation through a lowering of slope gradient and revegetation. Refer to

responses #A2 and #45 above regarding the proposed operation of a rock

crusher.

5. Refer to responses #A2, #45 and #82 above regarding the proposed operation of
a rock crusher.

6. Refer to responses #42, #45 and #82 above regarding the proposed operation of
a rock crusher.

7. Comments noted

8. Refer to responses #A2, #45 and #82 above regarding the proposed operation of
a rock crusher. The comment appears to discuss potential environmental effects

of the existing permitted quarry operations rather that the potential effects of the
minor project changes currently under CEQA review. Therefore, this comment is
not relevant to the proposed EIR Addendum'

9. Comment noted.

10. Whether or not the proposed project changes are consistent with the January
2012 Southern California Steelhead Recovery Plan prepared by the National

Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Marine Fisheries Service is
not part of the County's CEQA review of the proposed changes in the mining
facility. Please be aware that a County Biologist review of the 2012 Southern
California Steelhead Recovery Plan has determined that the plan is in agreement
with the findings of the 1995 certified EIR that sedimentation from mining facilities
has a potential significant impact on aquatic species. Regarding its applicability
as a regulatory document, the Recovery Plan states:

Recovery Plans identify recovery actions, based upon the best scientific
and commercial data available, necessary for the protection and recovery
of tisted species. Recovery Plans published by the National Marine
Fisheries Service (NMFS) are guidance documents, not regulatory
documents; identification of an action to be implemented by any public or
private party does not create a legal obligation beyond existing legal
req u ire me nts. [e m ph asis ad ded]

It is also important to note here that the 1995 EIR imposed mitigation measures

on the project to address those potential significant environmental impacts to
aquatic life in the Matilija Creek. In any case, no explanation is provided in the



Attachment 6 of Addendum
Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

Response to comments
Page 8 of 10

comment as to why the proposed changes are inconsistent with the Recovery
Plan. Refer to responses #A2 and #43 above.

11. Refer to responses #42, #A3, #A5 and #82 above regarding the proposed
operation of a rock crusher.

12. Referto responses#A2,#43, #45 and#82 above regarding the proposed
operation of a rock crusher.

13. The comment does not provide any ev¡dence or analys¡s of the volume or
quantity of particulate matter that would be produced by the proposed rock
crusher. lt appears to assume that any increase in particulate emissions is
significant. However, the particulate emissions are analyzed and estimated in
the March 29,2012 Engineering Report prepared by the Ventura County Air
Pollution Control District (Attachment 3 of the Addendum). This report finds that
the permitted emissions levels for the rock crusher and associated equipment
do not exceed established thresholds for the requirement of emission offsets.
For example, the Particulate Matter (PM-10) permitted emissions of 0.07 tons
per year is far less than the 15.0 tons per year threshold.

14. Refer to comment#A2. The EIR includes the following statements regarding
the scope of the project:

The materials extracted from the quarry consrsf of large rocks and
sandsfone for production of rip-rap, crushed rock aggregate, and related
sfone products. lPage 271

The project objectives of the applicant are: To continue to be the sole
source provider of rock materials, including rip+ap and crushed rock
aggregate, which meet both State and County standards for Ventura
County and surrounding areas. [Page 29]

This language indicates that the production of crushed rock was part of the
project evaluated in the ElR.

15. The Project Description provided in the Addendum will be clarified to indicate
that the additional equipment requested to be authorized includes a portable
rock crusher. This project description clarification does not have an impact on
the County decision to prepare an EIR Addendum in this case.

16. The Addendum has been augmented to include information on water use
associated with the use of a portable rock crusher.

According to the March 29,2012 Engineering Report prepared by the Ventura
County Air Pollution Control District (Attachment 3 of the Addendum), the



Attachment 6 of Addendum
Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

ResPonse to comments
Page 9 of 10

proposed rock crusher would operate at a maximum output of 150 tons/hour for a
maximum of 300 hours per year. With these parameters, the output of the
crusher would be a maximum of 45,000 tons per year (150 x 300 = 45,000).

The VCAPCD report c¡tes a 3% moisture content for the crushed mater¡al as the
operat¡on would use water for dust suppression. Assuming a 6% water content
(increased from 3% to account for evaporation), the crusher would utilize up to
1.9 acre-feet of water per year (AFY). This demand figure is calculated as
follows:

(45,000 tons/yea)(0.06)(2000 lbs/ton)(l gallon/îsa b$( CF/7.48 gal)
(1 AF/43560 CF) = 1.99 AFY

According to records maintained by the County Watershed Protection District, the
average annual flow in the North Fork Matilija Creek for the 1O-year period 2000-
20Og was 7,033 AFY. The minimum annualflow during this period was 1020 AFY
in 20O2. Thus, the maximum potential water use of the crusher would be 0.2o/o of
the minimum annual flow during the 1O-year period. To account for peak
production periods, the water demand for a single month in which 33% of the
total annual production (15,000 tons) is assumed to occur was compared to the
lowest monthly flow in the 1O-year modeling period. An estimated 0.66 AF of
water would be used in such a month for the production of 15,000 tons of
crushed product. The lowest monthly flow during the 1O-year period was 12 AF in
August of 2004. Even in this theoretical extreme case, the water use by the
crusher would only represent 5% of the creek flow. Given the above figures, the
water demand associated with the proposed rock crusher would be negligible
and not have the potential to substantial affect creek flows or biological
resources.

17. This comment or complaint does not have a direct linkage to the proposed EIR
Addendum. Moreover, the commenter should know that the mine operator has
the opportunity under the provisions of the County Non-Coastal Zoning
Ordinance to seek abatement of the violation of the unpermitted rock crusher
through the application for a Permit Adjustment. The County decision-makers
have the discretion to grant, deny or grant with modification such a request.

18. As stated in the subject letter, the RPCA "will require restoration of areas
subjected to illegal disturbance." lt will not allow increased mining excavation at
the quarry. Although there will be some short-term effects during the creation of
the final slopes, implementation of the RPCA will reduce long-term erosion and
sedimentation through a lowering of slope gradient and revegetation. Note that
the County is mandated to approve a Reclamation Plan that meets the standards
of SMARA.

19. Refer to response #46



Attachment 6 of Addendum
Mosler Rock-Ojai Quarry, LU11-0080, RPCA

Response to comments
Page 10 of 10

20. Refer to response#81 above.

21. Refer to responses #F1 through #F20 above









   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

04/17/12

 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $732,606 3.125% 07/01/10 5.76% 596

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $749,532 2.875% 07/01/10 5.90% 1135

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,864 $801,969 4.750% 07/19/10 6.31% 1290

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G3GT10 10/18/17 $220,000 $220,906 1.250% 01/03/12 1.74% 1981

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/16 $696,737 $697,002 1.375% 03/12/12 5.48% 1648

*TB Federal National MTG Association 3136FR3N10 09/20/16 $702,422 $702,457 2.125% 09/20/11 5.52% 1593

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,211,010 $1,210,250 5.125% 01/03/12 9.52% 2010

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $739,032 4.125% 07/01/10 5.81% 520

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $740,166 3.000% 07/01/10 5.82% 821

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $705,915 2.125% 06/30/10 5.55% 154

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $743,673 3.000% 07/01/10 5.85% 869

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,216,144 1.375% 07/06/10 9.57% 2248

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $714,518 1.500% 04/01/10 5.62% 614

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $731,941 2.125% 07/01/10 5.76% 943

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $704,347 1.125% 06/30/10 5.54% 238

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,220,785 1.375% 07/01/10 9.60% 2788

Accrued Interest $59,036 $83,004

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,366,942 $12,714,246 85.51%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $443 $443 0.38% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,154,392 $2,154,392 0.81% Estimated 14.49%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,521,776 $14,869,081 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,521,775 $14,789,649

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,526,236 $14,534,396

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $3,144,479 $3,144,479

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $4 $4 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $502,393 $502,393

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,168,653 $18,515,958

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,401,322 $16,409,483

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	4-23-12 agenda.pdf
	4-11-12 min
	Bills
	Water Res Minutes 04 16 2012
	ParkStoreConcessionMemo.4.13.2012
	ParkStoreConcessionAgrResolution-042312
	WaterYearThru03-2012
	DroughtPeriodThru03-2012
	GFOA
	Golden State letter
	Mosler Rock Quarry Rec Plan
	Michael Shields AWWA conference
	Investment Report 4-17-2012

